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during the yeas in_connection with
maintained by the

ify the kind of rail applied as (ollows:
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process.
(2) New steel rails. open-hearth process.
(1) New rails. special alioy (describe more fully in a footnote).
74) Relay rails. .

Returns in columns (¢) and (g should be reported in whole numbers.
Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded. and fractions of
one-haifl 67 more reckoned 23 one. i

The returns in columns (d) and (M should include the cost of loading at
the point of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign

i mawnmﬁu«'
nm of rails in previously constructed tracks

$15. RAILS LAID IN REP,ACEMENT

.lines. and the cost of handling rails in general supp!

The cost of unloading. hauling over carrier's w:’u;u“a;':?i:l:ru
rails in tracks. and of train service in connection with the distribution o,

:M rils s?o.ld not be included in this schedule. In these columng,
towal cost”™ is 10 be mporied in thousands

o : ‘

um}?;c!g an:'( ;:lms on lines 22. 23, and 24 should equal the total of col.
ny matenal difference between the return on line 23 and

operating expense account No. 214, or between the sum c:lh‘c::::e': :g

additions anad betterments shown in schedules Nos. $1$ and 516 and the

;:{:'l::“c.mru 1o investment account No. 9. should be explained in a

CROSS-OVERS. ETC.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING TRACKS.

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY, AND OTHER

W eight of Rail Total cost of rail apphe

ne g tracks. pass-
Ing tracks. cross-oversy.
etc.. duning year
1dy

Class of rail
Number of tons
(2.0001b.)
(3]

Pounds per
yard of rail

(a) )

Average cost
per ton
(200016 )

SWITC! TRACKS

Total cost of fail apphed
n yard. station. team. in+
ustry . and other switch]
ng tracks :unn. year
h

Weight of Rabl

Average cost
per ton
(2.0001b )

Pounds per
yard ?t rail
th

Number of tons
(2.000
tey

12,036.3

NEW

17,602.6

LN

AN

AN

g, | T

L 4

21 | Num { tons (2.000 Ib.) of relayers and scrap ruil taken up

({Dollars in thousands)

"

Salvage vaidegf rails released

23 | Amount chargeab) operating expenses

23 | Amount chargeable 1o addigions and betterments

$
$
)

25 | Miies of new rails laid in replacement (all classes of tracks) 7

trasl-miles)

26
i

bt ]

Average weight per yard of new rails laid )
Tons of rail sold as scrap and amount received

Miles of new and second-hand mlhm in replacement tull classes of tracks) &
lacement trunning. passing. und

Lo (rail-miles)
cross-oser lra%!{.i ’

(tons of 24M 16 ). $

(pounds).

29 | Track-miles of welded rail installed this yeur

>

710tal to date

e

*Classes | 2 omd 1rash =Redune 100RS9E 18 CONMAS 111 0 151 11 Purds it ide P
classes of 11achs. Jisnie 1he total mumber of yards of new ranls lawd in 21 classes dhamhaby )

$Classes 1. 2. Y und drosh —Red Nogt 19 161 aM 10t Aounds Joside €anh 4
Nand ranl 108 i il skavses of 1ache Jivide the hal rumber of surds of new 400 ceovmd rals

*Classes 1. 2. and ) roiby.—R [ ) 16110 pounds. diviee eachEIuk by ihe
PAINING. Ind CTO -Over ITICS. 61C.. divide the 1cAN Pumber of pounds of new

1a0d 1N FURMING tracks. etc.. by ¢

2 Steve pounds per s ard t oPian the numner of vards of each weight of new (ail lavd 10 a
Ihe Quotient with lw o Jeximal Maves
AN respective MIUMIs PRf A ary 1t Ptain The AumPer of yards of each werght of new and wecond:
iand 10 OPasses Of (rauhe Py ! TND atate 1N quitient w R T Jevimas places
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SPECIAL NOTICE

The attention of the respondent is directed below to certain particulars, if any, in which this report form differs from the correspond-
ing form for the preceding year. It should be understood that mention i, not made of necessary substitutions of dates or, in general, such
other thi.igs as simple modifications intendeu to make requirements clearer, other minor adjustments, and typographical corrections.

Revisions to this report resulted frum the following Commission’s decisions, copies of which weze served on all railrcads:

Changes were made to the following schedules.

Schedule 710 Add new codes to lines 41, 46, 50, 52, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 and 57.
Deleted codes from Lines 43, 52, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 and 67.

.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office Washington, D.C. 20402 Railroad Annual Report R-{




SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, modified the reporting requirements for class, I, Il and all Switching and
terminal companies. These camers will noufy the Commission only if the calculstion results in a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents dats that are captured for processing by the Commission.

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to compiete this collection of information. This estimate includes tine for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the dats needed, und complsting and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimste or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed (0 ths Section of Administrative
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information anc Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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Year 1989

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

Ths respondent, & its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is acthing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below.
If 0o schedules were omitied indicaste “NONE."

i
5
3.
Page Schedule No. Tide




Road Intials. SO0 Year I9_8_9__

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers (0 the questions asked should be made in tull, without reference (0 data returned on the comesponding page of previous reports In case any changes
of the nature referred (0 under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this repon, they vhould be explained in full detail

\ Give in full the exact nume of the respondent. U the wards “The' and "Company ™ only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between railroud and railway . The corporate name shouid be given uniformiy theoughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the
Verification.” If the report is made by receivers, trustees. a committee of bondholders. or iIndividuahy DINCTWISE N PUSMESHIN of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group. pursuant (o Special Permission trom the Commussion, Accounting and Valuation 3oard, incicate
such fact on line | below and list the consolidated group on page 4

2. If incorporated under a special charter, pive date of pussage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing ceruficaie of organizanons, if a reorgan/~atos
has been effected. give date of reorganzanon. If a recesvership or other trust, give also date which such receivership ov ouver possession began [f 2 partrership, pve
date of forranon and also names in full of presemt partners.

3 State the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of toreclosuie of m ngage or otherwine, according 10 the fact. Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer (o laws under which urganized

|. Exsct name of common camer making this repon

Soo Line Railroad Company

2. Date of incorporation October 19, 1949
3. Under laws of what Government, State..or-Temtory organized? If more than one, name all if in bunkrupicy. give coun of junsdiction and dates

of beginning of receivership or trusteeship und of uppointment of receivers or trusiees
the Minnesota Busipess ation A hapte v8 of Minnes 1933,
as amended. Now govermed by the new Minnesota Business Corporation Act,
Chapter 302A, effective January 1, 1984, i

4. If the responv - & was reoreanized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducied is business under a different name, give
fuil particuiars On_December

" ”"

indirect subsidiary of Canadian Pacific, Ltd., entered into a Mer

offer of $21.50 per share. Total cash consideration in the tender offer in-
cluding fees and expenses would be approximately $93 million. The tender

offer expired on January 23, 1990, at which time sufficient shares had been
tendered to complete the transaction. A shareholders' meeting is scheduled
for April 9, 1990 to vote upon the merger. An approval by owners represent-
ing two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Soo Line Corporation is required.

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S. The respondent is required to send (0 the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparsiion, (wo copies of its latest annual repont to stock-
holders.
Check appropriate box:

(0 Two copies are atached to this report.
(0 Two copies will be submitsed

(date)

X) No annual report to stockholders is prepared.




Road Iniels SO0 Y ear I‘J,BQ__

L. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS ;

| State the par value of each shee of siock Common, )*3_-__1_[_3,_ per shae, [irst preferred, ).__N_/A per share. second orele

S*N_[A__ per share. debenture siock, )____NLA_ per share

1 State whether or not each share of stock has the right (o one vole. if not. give full particulars in 4 foolnote Yes

3 Are voung rights porporiional to holdings ' _Xﬁs___._.__ If not, state in 4 foolnote the relation between holdings «nd corresponding voling rights

4 Are voung rights attached 10 any securities other than siock’' —INOQ If s0. name in 4 footnote each security. other than stock (0 which voung rights are
attached us of the close of the year) and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding vouing rights, stating whether voung rights are actuai or contingent, and
if contingent showing the conungency

Has sny class or issue of securities any special privileges in (he election of directors. (rustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporale action by any method
\V

2y Ifs0. describe fully n a footnote each such class or i1ssue 4nd give a succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such
priviieges

6 Giye the date of the latest closing of the siogk book prior 10 the actual filing of this report. and siate the purpose of such closing. StOCk bOOkS not
closed, last compiled December 31, 1984
Staie .ne total voung power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing. if within pne year of the date of such filing, if not, state as of the close of the

year votes, as of

(Date)
8 State the total number of stockholders of /ecord. as of the daie shown in answer (o inquiry No. 7 one ( l ) stockholders
9 Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of siockholders of the respondent
(if within | year prior to the actual filing of this report) . had the highest voling powers in the respondent, shcwing for each his address, the number of votes which he wouid have

had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which = was entitled, which respect to securities held by him,

such securities being classified as common siock, second preferrad stock. | rst preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if
ny) If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voung (rust agr . give as I | information the names and
mddresses of the thirty largest nolders of the voting trust certificates and the amcunt of their individual holdings. //1he stock book was not closed or the list of siockhoiders compiled
within such year. show such thrity security holders as of the claose of the year

Number of voles NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
0 which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
security hoider WHICH BASED
was entitied
Name o1 secunity hoider Address of secunity holder Stock

PREFERRED

‘a) (b

Soo Line Railyoad Company Stlock

Soo Line Soo Line Bldg} 7,586,283

Corporation |Box 530

Mpls., MN

55440 $3-1/3
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the e ection of directors of the respondent.

7,586,283

vo‘lel'.c:n:c the date of such meeting. April 19t1:1. 1989

i i ta
12. Give the place of such meetng. _Minneapolis, Minneso

NOTES AND REMARKS

i
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Year 1989

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars in Thousands)

Account

Title

(a)

Balance at close | Balance at begin-
of year ning of year
(b) (c)

Current Assets
Cash

Temporary Cash Invesiments

g .L./899 1,968

Special Depos ts

156 -

704

Accounts Receivabie
~ Loan and Notes

- Interline and Other Balances

24,160 24,094

706

~ C ustomers

26,782 28,708

707

~ Other

6,573 8,709

709, 708

- Accrued Accounts Receivables

708.5

- Receivables from Affilisied C

ala 167 31,566

709.5

~ Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

236

710, 711, 734

Working Funds Prepaymenis Deferred Income Tax Debits

11,846 11,712

712

Matenals and Supplies

28,876 29,100

713

Other Current Assets

3,846 3,209

TOTAER CURRENT ASSETS

132,141 139,066

. 716, 717

Other Asseis
Special Funds

2,230 6,317

, 1218

Investments and Advances Affiliated Cq (Schedule 310 and 310A)

1

46,158 33,941

, 723

Other Investments and Advances

111 111

Allowances for Net Utirealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Secuities—Cr.

Property Used in Other than Camner Operaton (less Depreiiation)
s (11)

981

Other Assets

96,585

Other Deferred Debits

Accumulated Deferred | Tax Debits

4,148

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

Road and Equipment
Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col. h& b

654,633 742,648

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h& b

2593, 500 252,692

Unallocated ltems

7,067 4,967 |

Accumulated Depreciaton and Amortization (Schedules 333, 342, 351)

280,917) ) (280,231)

Net Roed and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

120,076
$916,702 |s 917,336
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Year |9§2__

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

(a)

Balance at close

of year
(b)

Baiance at begin-

ning of year
(e)

Current Liabilities
Loans and Notes Payable

S

$

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances

11,200

11,519

Audited Accounts and Wages

18,440

14,281

Other Accounts Payable

3,398

2.881

Interest and Dividends Payable

1,827

1,946

Payables to Affilisted Companies

. My

Accrued Accounts Payable

123,836

102,320

, 761, 761.5, 762

Taxes Accrued

10,830

9,260

Other Cusrent Liabilities

24.808

19,150

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year

13,264

15,741

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

765

, 767

Non-Current L.iabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured

102,103

195,820

2,851

766

Equipmept Obligations

22,745

29,766

766.5

Capitalized Lelse Obligations

19,174

24,912

768

Debt in Default

769

Accounts peyable; Affilialed Companies
AJ

24,107

770.1, 770.2

Unemortized Debt Premium

114,335

781

Interest in Default

783

Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Govemment Auth'onties

57026

786

Accumuisted Deferred Income Tax Credits

114,917

117,669

!
782

, 772, 774, 775,
. 184

Other Long-Term Lisbilities and Deferred Credits

48,433

42,017

TOTAL NONCUk. . IT LIABILITIES

336,50

331,550

Shareholders’ E;uity
Total Cagital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&54)

246,176

246,176

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

246,176

246,176

Discount on Capital Stock

Additional Capital (Scheduls 230)

R p
Appeopristed

Unappropriased (Schedule 220)

143,790

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncusrent Marketable Equity Securities

127,950

Less Treasury Seock

Net Stickivoldens Eguity

74,128

189,966

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS

NOTES AND REM/.RKS

$ 916,70

917,336




Road Initials: SOO Year 1989

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the carmer
The carner shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report. insert the word “none", and in addition thereto shall enter i separate
notes with suitable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounung and reporting pninciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service Interruption insurance policies and
indicatir g the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees. and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements

| Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income of retained income which has 1o be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans. mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts sNope

2. Estmated amount of future eamnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss

carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made 3 219,000*

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs. indicating whether or
not consistent with the prior vear nsion funds dur ing 1989

.were consistent with 1988, See Note 1 on Page 9.

(b) State amount, if any. representing the excess of the actuanally computed value
See Note ]| on Page 9
(¢) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify Yes _L NO i
(1) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company N/A
If funding 1s by trust agreement. list trustee(s) _Ei.zsLILusn.._Ei:sr_Baanmam

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation: __NOQE

of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
$

(d) Lust affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and doscribe basis for allocating charges under *he agreement
None

fe) (1) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invesied in siock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.
Yes —. No

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security:

(1) Are voting rights anached to any securities held by the pension plan” Specify. Yes X No PAPIL | | yes. who determines how stock is
voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).

Yes — No X

S. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ =0~
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current inconie 1ax expense resulting from contributions to qualifisd employee stock ownership
plaas for the current year was $ .

6.Nln reference (0 Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account,
s _None

* Represents net operating loss carryforwards, all of which have been
recorded for accounting purposes and used :n reduction of deferred
income taxes payable.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ EXPLANATCRY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect (o contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Umiform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. that are not reflected in the of the respond

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is mav.rial.
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments
of additional taxes and agreements ur obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more ~ pace is needed. (Expiain

and/or reference to the following pages.)

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

-None-

8. Marketable Equity Securities.
-None-

to Income Stockholders Equity

Dr. (Cr) \ Dr. (Cr) to

(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A

asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A
(Previous Yr.) L - &ni Portfolio N/A N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A

(b) At / / , gross unreslized gains snd losses periaining to marketable equity securities were as follows:
Gains Losses

Current
Noncurrent

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S on the sale of marketable equity securities was includad in net income for
The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of esch security held at time of ssle.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, apolicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

G OB GO G0 G5 @ R OD S W, Gr G NN WD SR Ws O

NOTE: / / (ds.s) Belance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

o
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—~EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substan-
tially all non-union employees. Benefits are based on final average pay and
years of service. Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan
earnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regula-
tions. Plan assets consist principally of listed equity securities and U.S.
Government and corporate ohligations.,

Net pension cost consists of the following:

December 31,
1989 1988 1987

‘ Year ended

f

; —— e ——
‘ (In Thousands)

r
:"Service cost-benefits earned during tlwe year $ 436 S 342 $ 460
|Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 5,481 5,129 5,150
5,917 5,471 5,610
Actual return on plan assets (6,339) (2,081) (894)
Deferred experience gain (loss) on assets 4,025 (115) (1,242)
Amortization of transition liability 530 530 530
Amortization of prior service cost 47 - -
Net pensiori expense $4,180 $3,805 $4,004

The funded status of the plans and the amount recogized on Schedule 200 are as
|follows:

December 31,
1989 1988
(In Thousands)

Actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Vested benefits $54,958 $40,171
Non-vested benefits 1,256 637
Accumulated benefit obligation 56,214 50,808
Effect of projected future salary increases 5,100 3,662
Projected benefit obligation hl,314 54,470
Plan assets at fair value (32,889) (26,970)
Unfunded status 28,425 27,500
Unrecognized transition liability at January 1, 1987

bz2ing amortized over 17 years (7,441) (7,971)
Unrecognized prior service cost (712)
Unamortized net gain 4,027

Accrued pension liability 24.299

Assumed future salary increases
Discount rate
Asset return rate
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—~EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coaciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

ISoo Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans. Participants are
| fully vested in Soo Railroad's contribution.

Under the management employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from
‘three to ten percent of their annual compensation. Soo Railroad will match 50%
of the participants' contribution to the extent such contributions do not exceed
6% of the participants' annual compensation. Annual expense was $431,000 in
1989 and $421,000 in 1988.

Under the clerical employees' savings plan. participants may contribute from 1%
to 20% of their annual compensation. They ray also elect to have Soo Railroad
make deposits to the plan in lieu of unused sick leave days. Annual expense in
1989, 1988, and 1987 has been $300,000, $261,000, and $337,000, respectively,

Soo Railroad provides post-retirement health care benefits, of limite- duration,
and life insurance benefits to certain employees who have elected t iccept
'severance offers or who have retired. Except for certain employees included in
|special employment charges or in conjunction with the 1985 Milwaukee Road acqui-
/sition, such costs were charged to expense when paid including $2,069,000 in
1989, $1,377,000 in 1988, and $1,207,000 in 1987.

I

52‘ ADVANCES TO/FROM SOO LINE CORPORATION
I

At December 31, 1988 total outstanding advances payable to Soo Line Corp. were
'$91 million. In conjunction with Soo Railroad's new credit agrecment, all
advances due Soo Line Corporation were repaid during the third quarter of 1989,
In addition, Soo Railroad repaid $22 million of interest payable on these ad-
vances during the year. The outstanding interest payable balance at December 31
(1988 was $16 million.
|

At December 31, 1989 Soo Railroad had advances receivable from Soo Line Corp.
of $15 million.

|

‘3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are presented net of allowances of $3,001,000 as of
December 31, 1989 and $4,133,000 as of December 31, 1988.
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Road Imtials: SO0

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
{Doliars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining (o the 4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
resalts of operations for the year 5. Cross-checks

2. Repon total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15. column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page |8 Line 47 glus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, colurna (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.” List Scheduie 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, columa (h)
No. 25 under the ''Income from Affiliated Companies'’ subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column ()
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)

Line 49, column (b)

Amount for Amount for Freight-related |Passenger-related
current year preceding year revenue & revenue &
expenses expenses

(a) (b) (c) ()] (e)

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income

(101) Freight $521,518 }$531,846 15521,518

(102) Passenge -
(103) Passenger-Related e -
(104) Switching lZl 725 2L557 12,725
(105) Water Transfers - - -
(106) Demurrage 3L539 4L162 31539
(110) Incidental 968 1, 127 968
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 400 691 400
(122) Joint Facility-Debit : - et -
W A Vi Vi
V0D S R AR 539,150 | 550,383 | 539,150
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authorities for cusment operations
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Government Authonties 60 oy 60
TOTAL RAILWAYY OPERATING REVENUES (iines 10-12) | 939,210 p 239,210
($31) Railway operaliiig expenses 563L356 i 5623 4 356
Net revenue fron: railway operations ( 24 v 146 )
OVIER INCOME
(506) Revenue from progarty used in other than carmier operstions 52
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 2,901
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 52
(514) Interest Income 652
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 509
(517) Release of premiums on fuaded debt ~
318) Reimbursemests received usder comtracts and agresments o
(519) Miscellansous incomy Iz ng 7
Income from affilisted companies: 519
s. Dividends (equity method) 1 001
b. Bquity in endistributed carnings (lossss) 297
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 22'"8'3'1'
TOTAL INCOME (linss 15, 27)
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of property used is other thas carrier operations | (41)
(544) Miscellansous taxes -
(343) Separntely operated properties-Loss
(549) !Maintenance of investment organization
(550) Income Transferred under contrects and agreemenss
(551) Miscellaneous i’come charges
($%3) Uncollectible sccounts
TOTAL MSCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 29-3,
i 28

-l Gn Gf By W Gm =n &

VI ISl lw i ]—
Clmivijoiwvia jwin |-




Year 19 89

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Coutinsed
(Dollars in Thousands)

line[ Cross

—

No. | Check

Item

(a)

FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt:
(a) Fixed interest not in default

(b) Interest in default

(547) Interest on unfunded debt

(548) Amortization of discount on fundedrdebt

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41)

Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

(546) Interest on funded debt:
(c) Contingent interest

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
(355) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes)

(19,148)

20, LU

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(356) Income taxes on ordinary income:
(a) Federal income */xes

400

400

(b) State izcome taxes

900

900

(c) Other income taxes

(557) Provision for deferred taxes

(4,608)

13,264

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

(3,308)

14,564

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51)

(15,840)

25,538

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes
of $ )

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of disontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $

)

Income before ext mordinary itens (lines 52 + 53 + $4)

(15.840)

EXTRACRDINARY | FTEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordinary item:' (Net)

(590) Income taxes on extrawiding=y: itary

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—E straordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines $6-18)

(392) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principies (less applicable tax of $ )

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60)

(15,840)

25,538

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROIT)

Net revenues from rai'way operations

(24,146)

39,211

(336) Income tanes 06 ordinary income (—)

1,300

1,300

(357) Provision for deferred income tanes (—)

(4,608)

13,264

Incoms from lease of road and equipment (—)

253

Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + )

902

858

Net railway operating income (low)_

9,936

B 20,494




Road inkials: SOO Year 19 89

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCARINILES 210 and 220

1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS

In 1989, Soo Railroad recorded a $22.7 million pre-tax provision for loss

(S$18.4 million after-tax) on the pending sale of its Kansas City to Chicago rail
line and related assets (KC Line) to a subsidiary of Rio Grande Industries, Inc.
The total purchase price is $86 million in cash., Proceeds will be used to re-
duce long-term debt. The sale agreement includes the main line, connecting
branch lines, essentially all adjoining buildings, fixtures and other propertiej

as well as 50% of Soo's ownership in IHB and its 50% interest in the Davenport,
Rock Island and North Western Railway. Under the agreement, Soo will be grante
trackage rights from the buyer after completion of the sale, with the ability
to serve all points on the line for traffic moving to or from its rail system
either directly or through applicable commercial arrangements. Rio Grande will
also have access to customers in Milwaukee and Dubuque through a haulage agree-
ment with the Soo. Although there are several conditions necessary to complete
the sale, Soo Railroad believes the transaction is probable and accordingly has
recorded a loss provision which includes the impact of the selling price short-
fall from the asset book value, certain employee severance costs, and legal and
other related expenses. KC Line traffic, which Soo Railroad will not retain
after the sale, presently generates about $60 million in annual revenue and
breakeven pre-tax results on a full cost basis. At year end 1989, $88.2 million
was recorded on Schedule 200 as Assets Held for Disposition.

In 1989, other special operating expense charges of $29.0 million were recorded

as well. $10.1 million relates to an employee reduction program Soo Railroad
has initiated as a result of a recently completed administrative cost management
review. $14.4 million was charged to operating expense to increase casualty
reserves based on continued recent deteriorating trends in payout experience,
as well as a reassessment of all outstanding casualty incidents. Also included
in 1989 special charges was $4.5 millinn to reflect a post closing price adjust-—
ment of Soo's Lake States Transportation Division (LSTD) sale in 1987 relating
to the number of former Soo employees hired by the purchaser.




NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

A summary of the accounting for the KC Line sale is as follows:

Loss on Sale of Road
Property (Sch. 410,

Line 136, col.e.
Sale of Land

Sale of Investments

Employee and Sale
Related Costs (Sch.
410, Line 618, col.e) 11,100

Sale of Other
Related Assets -

(2,868)

(222)

$ 92,437 $ (92,437)

(14,722)
2,868 -
6,914  (6,692)

(11,100)

717 (717)

TOTAL 925,822

$(3,090)

$ 88,214 $(110,946)

2. INTEREST ON ADVANCES TO/FROM SOO LINE CORPORATION

731/735

759,763

712/731

During 1989, Soo Railroad recorded interest expense of $6.2 million on advances
payable to Soo Line Corporation. The average interest rate charged was 10.5%.
In addition, fcllowing the repayment of advances and interest due Soo Line
Corporation in the third quarter of 1989, Soo Railroad recorded $.2 million of
interest incame on advances receivable from Sco Line Corporation.
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Road [nitials: SOO

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accouats of the respondent for the year, classified in sccordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railrosd Companies.

2. All contr eatries bareunder should be shown in pareathzas.

3. Show under “Remarks * the amount of amigned Fedarai incowne tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (iosses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.

S. Line ) (line 7 if dedit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (¢), lines
J and 7, should agree with line 61 columa (D), Schedule 210.

6. Include 10 column (b) oaly amounts applicable to retained carings exclusive of any amounts included in columa (c).

Crom [tem Retained
Checit earnings—
Unapgropriated

(3) (b)

Balssoss & baginsung of yoar 119,661

(601.5) Prior period adjustments (0 beginning retained earnings
CREDITS

(602) Credit balance transferred from income i

(603) _ Appropriations released Jf -

(606) _Other credits o retsined earnings _ (A) 5,534

TOTAL 5,534

DEBITS
Debit balance trarsferred from income
Other debits (o retained earnings
Appropristons fot sinking and other funds
Appropriations for other purposss
Dividends. Commoa stock
Preferred stock’ -
TOTAL 19,137
Net increase (decresse) during year (Line 6 minus lins 13) (13,603)
Balances at cioss of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 106,058
Balences from line 15(c) 21,892
Total vnappropriated retained earnings and equity in

undistributed esrnings (losses) of affilicied companies at end
(798) of year # 127,950

(7197) Total approprisiad retained esrnings:
Credits duriog year |
Debits during year S ——
Balance at Closs of year Biaivaonis

Amount of axigned Federsl iacoms tax consequences:
Accoumt 606 $

Accoust 616 $

'"ny‘mhnmiuame-unnmudnnmwdﬂ.ntumdmumdm.

(A) Transfer of one-half of Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company
undistributed earnings.




230. CAPATAL STOCK

PART I. CAPITAL STOCK
(Doltars in Thousands)

1. Disclose in column (a) the pasticulan of the vanious issues of capital stock of the respondent, distin : ,

R rivrghyhuc ool gt dgme e & frphoby guishing scpasale 1ssucs of any general class, of different in any respect

3. Disclose in columas (c), (d), (e) qnd () the required infermabion concerming the number of shares suthonized, issued, in Ueaswry and outstanding for the vanous 1ssues

4. For the pusposes of this report, capital siock and other sccunties are considere:d 0 be nominally issucd when cenificates are signed and sealed and placed with the peopes officer for sale and dehivery or are pledged or
atherwise p_hcn‘l. some special fuad of the respoadead. They are coasidered (0 be actually issued when sold 10 8 bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the reapondent All secunt: , aciually issued and
R0t reacquired by or for the respoadent ase considesed 10 be actually autsianding. If reacquired by of (or the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered 10 be nominally oustanding

Number of Shares Book Value at End of Year

4]

Class of Siock Par Value Authorized Issued In Treasury Outstanding Outstanding In Treasury

(a) (b) («) (€) () g) th)
Commos SOO Line Railroad Company $3-1/3 18,400,000 7,586,283 |5 246,176

Preferved

eleiqiolnidliwino-—

1

2
3
4
3
6
7
8
9

S

TOTAL 8,400,000 | 7,586,283

PART 1. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

8

presented in column (a).
of the book values of prefemed, common and Wreasury stock.
from changes in capital siock during year.
shall be fully explained in footnotes 10 this schedule.

Prefevad Siock Comsnon Stock Treasury Swock

Number of Shases A.:"' Number of Shares Am:'"" Numiber of Shares A " &

(b) (c) (d) (e) n

7,586,283 | $246,176

v 'Ry footacte 0n page 17 siste the purpose of the issue and authority.

-




240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Description

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received

Other income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interst paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid

Other-net

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

VRNV NN —
VR NOWVMS LN -

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations ( 15,840)

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Loss (gein) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments ( 9,853) ( 9,464)
Depreciation and amortization expenses 33,159 34,099
Increase (decreasse) in provision for deferred income taxes ( 4,608) 13,264
Net decresse (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates ( 3,297 ( 4,166)
Increase (decrease) in accounts receivable 7,795 27,221
Increase (decresse) in materials and supplies and other current assets ( 8,141) ( 7,468)
Increase (decrease) current Liabilities other than debt ( 2,827 ( 9,553)
Increase (decrease) in other-net ¢ 1,432) ( 7,672)
Payment of accrued employee reduction costs ( 13,165) ( 37,602)
Snecial charges (credits) 51,736 ( 6,960)
Anortization of discount on accrued Lisbilities 5645 2,316
Net cash provided from continuing operations 34,072 19,553
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
operations and extraordinary items ;

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 34,072 19,553

CASH FLOWS FROM IK/ESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property 12,776 10,758
Capital expenditures, excluding material and supplies component ( 35,297) ( 28,765)
Net chenge in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances

Purchase price of long-term investment and advences

Net decresse (incresse) in sinking and other special funds 4,088 161
Other-net ( 897) 370
Advances to Soo Line Corporation ( 14,871)

NET CASH USED IN IMVESTING ACTIVITIES ( 34,203) ( 17,476)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt and advences from related perties 222,620 159,258
Principal peyments of long-term debt end advances from reiated parties (227,979) (160,014)
Proceeds from issuence of capital stock

Purchese price of ecquiring treasury stock

Cash dividends peid

Other-net 5,421

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 62

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASM ANMD CASH EQUIVALENTS ( 69)

Cosh and cash equivalents at beginmning of the year 1,968

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

FOOTNOTES TO SCHEDULE 240

Cesh paid during the yesr for:
Interest (net cf amount capiteli~ed)
interest paid o related perties
Income texes /net)

Non-cash investing and financing sctivities:
Material & supplies used for cepital expenditures
Recovered track materisl trensferred to meterial & supplies
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Roud initials: SO0

245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to rsilway transportation services.
2 Carry out calculation of lines 9. 10. 20, and 21, (0 the nearest whole number.

fa)

Amount

(b)

! CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 |Interline and Other Balances (705)

Schedule 200, iine §, column b

24,160

2 Customers (706)

Schedule 200, line 6, column b

26,782

3 Other (707)

Note A

6,572

4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

Linel{ +2+3

57,514

OPERATING REVENUE
5 Railway Operating Revenue

Schedule 210, line 13, column b

539,210

6  Rent Income

Note B

27,341

7 _TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

Lines S + 6

566,551

§ Averrge Daily Opersting Revenues

Line 7 + 360 days

1,373,780

' Days of Opersting Revenue in
9 Current Operating Assets

Ling 4+line 8

36.55

10 Tlcunuo Delsy Days Plus Buffer

Lines 9 + 15 days

51.55

! CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11_ Interline and Other Bslances (752)

Schedule 200, line 31, column b

11,200

12__Audiled Accounts and Wages Payable (753)

Note A

15,110

13 | Accounts Payable-Other (754)

Nots A

5,398

14 Other Taxes Accured (761.5)

Note A

10,810 .

15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

Sum of lines 1] 10 14

42,518

OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railwsy Operating Expensess

Schedule 210, line 14, column b

563,356

17 ) Depreciation

Schednle 410, ines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column b

47,881

18 Cash Relsted Opers Ex

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17

542,816

19 Average Daily Expenditures

Line 18 » 360 deys

1,507.82

Days of Opsrsting Expenses in Current
20 | Operating Liabilities

Line 1S + kine 19

28.20

21_ Days of Worling Capital Required

Lins 10 - line 20 (Note C)

23.35

22 | Cash Workiug Capital Required

Line 21 x line 19

35,208

23  Cash and Temporasy Cash Balance

Schedule 200, line | + line 2, column b

1,899

24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed

Leaser line 22 and line 23

1,899

MATERIALS AND 3UPPLIES
25 _Total Materiai and Sapplies (712)

Nows A

28,876

Scrap and Obeolete Material included
26, in Acet 712

Nots A

rMnuvhh and Supplies held for Commmon

27, Carrier Purposss_
28 'TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Line 25 - line 26

Line 24 + line 27

Notes: (A)

operating expense.

({o}} If result is negative, use zero.

Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers Lo railway transportation ssrvice.

® Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, columm b, lings 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 3i4, and 316. Rest income is added %0 railwey operating revesuss (0 produce
total revenues. Rant income is also added 10 total operating expenses 10 exclude the rent revenue items from

Raiiroad Annual Report R-)
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Road Initials: 800 vyear 1990

250—~CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Dollars in Thousands)

likk Beginning
@) of year
(b)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating lncome For Reporting Entity

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for
Reporting Ertity (19,936)

Add: inic:est Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion 174
~ income Taxes Associated with Non-Kail Income and Deductions| 6,475

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to noarail-status
(net of income taxes) 5,327

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4)

(7,960)

Adjusted investment in Railroad Pioperty for Reporting Entity

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation
Service 720,076 634,348
Less: Interest During Construction i -

Other Elements of Investment /if debit balance) N/A N/A
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates e i

10 Working Capital Allowance 31,068 20 wog

11 Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes

(Lines 6 through 10) : 751,144 |. 665,123

12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 117,669 114,917

13 Net Investment Base (Line 11 ~ 12) 633,475 550,206

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company,

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business

S00 Line Railroad Company




SCHEDLE 250 - PART B
Determination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line

Part I - OETERKINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCONE FOR ALL COMBINEO/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Oetermine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted incowe from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represents
the total ccmbined /consolidated amounts for all itews listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Incose from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the nusbers contained

in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210. Line 26 for all
railroads in the reporting entity

- Dividends in affiliated cospanies. (if the affiliate is 80% or wore controlled by the parent
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 803 controlled
by the parent railroad. then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend) —

¢ Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This reoresents "A" in iten (3) below 123:248)...

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for al) railreads in the reporting entity.
Combined/Consol idated Pre-tax KROI for the entire entity, which eauais the amount shown on (19,936)
Schedule 250, Line 1 AR

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated asounts of Schedule 210, Line S1 for
all railroads in the reporting entity. (Thie figure includes both Account 555, Income Taxes on Ordinary (3,308)
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes st L

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consol idated interest income
relative to the working capital component of the net investsent base and should equal the amount shown in
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity...oo...... SRRt Gl B .
+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on

funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting ertity

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity....veeevsensess

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI
(Schedule 250, Line 1)vuseesienses :

---------------------- MR N R R Y

(40,246)

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads, This represents "8" in Item (3) below

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio : "8/A"........

(4) Comoute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ritio) which equals the
Nonrailroad-re)ated tax (10 [ TR e

*

.".‘..."...I...I....‘..‘..“l.. v . T —
*

s

COl.llnl.l."!..".ll.l.ll!llll..lllll'l'l.v'.!'l




(S) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Konrailroad-related tax ratio (Ites (4) above) tiwes the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income (Account S56) which represents the consclidated awounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity...ceceseencocssrsossvenseraersisssssrosacsonrenonss

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which way exist for all railroads in the reporting

entity---cnnc-nc10-no--ecucclonntnau---ooto.-oocooo--n.no ----------- R N NN

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad incowe for all railroads in the reporting entity.......co.ovveinnens

PART [1-OETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for cosbined rail-related affiliates by the total
pre-tax net income for al) combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes {current
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad incowe for all atfiliated companies...................ow

PART I11 - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES
(7) This is determined as follows:
Tota)l income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for a1l railroads in the reporting entity (Ites 5 above)....

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates {Item 6 above)iveeessvss. o e

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A. Line 3)... 6475

*Soo Line Railroad Company recorded an operating loss in 1989, therefore ratio calcula-
tions for Item (3) and (4) are not meaningful. Soo Line records current income taxes
under alternative minimum tax laws based on railroad operations, therefore, there are
no current taxes on non-railroad operations.




Year 1999

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

|4Scm3|omu.mmlmo(mu.m.mmm,wm.umumadmmuu
bywudoudyet.Aho.dilcloudlinmw.Md.ﬁmmm.hmdhwﬁwmm
Mwmmm«mmm.Mmmlwmwamwm.heﬂﬁudﬁmw.n
the rules governing Account No. 721 “hmwwvm;mw.“iﬂmUnilothyﬂno{AﬁamfaWComia.
2.uumeinmmialhefouoviumwshownwulfam&mue&hmdiﬂmbyminwm
(A)  Stocks
(1) Casriers-active
(2) Carriers-inactive
(3) Noncarriers-active
(4) Noocarriers-inactive
(B)  Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds)
(C)  Other sacured obligations
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E)  Investment advances

3. The subclassification of cl lB).(C).(D).M(E)Mhﬂumuumwﬂfacl&sm),
4. The kinds of industry d by resp *m'unmumnummmammmwumwsmmuuwdm

issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows:
Symbol Kind of Industry
I
n
m
v
v
vi
vil Transportation, communications, and other public utilities
vin Services
X Government
X All other
5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, fxilidumxﬂi.ymm-bﬁd;a. ferries, univn depots,
and other wrminal facilities, sleeping cars, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, elextric railways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies sre not meant to be incladed
6. Noncarrier companies should. for the purpose of these schedules,

include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufacturing
comp , hotel panies, etc. hmly"holdinlcompuua"wwucl-u-mw.wuwthncuthMbymmium
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs, An inactive corporation
1s one which has been practically absorbed in & controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor admisisters its financial affairs; if it maintains an
organization it does so only for the purpose ofwywwimmmmmmwmaw.

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000.

9. Include in in porated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settied on a current basis.

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report 1o the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the
other controlling entities.

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES

Name of Controlled Company Otler Controlling Companies
MT Properties, Inc. CPC*, BN, and C&NW

Belt Railway Company of Chicago AT&SF, CSXT, Conrail, GIW,
ICG, N&W, BN, and MP

Lake Superior Terminal and Transfer C&NW - 16.67%, BN - 66.67%
DRISNW Railway Company BN - 50%
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company Conrail - 51%

Kansas City Terminal Railway Co. AT&SF,CM&W, C&NW, SSW, MP,

KCS, MKT, UP, N&W - 8.33%
each; BN - 16.67%

Trailer Train Varicus others

* Chicago Pacific Corporation

WMWM




foed leitiele: SO0 Your 19.89

336. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

:.ommdhmhmu.nmowm-.w“.ummammum
n—u—.wu-—-m.m.-suunﬂu-;m.-c.up-w;m.mummw;-rm:o-
Punds.”

2.muuwmu‘ummbmummmunn.mum»m
of letters, figures, and symbols in columms (2), (b), and (c).

l,h“w“d-m-thh(d)hﬂuhhmdﬂu-ymuw.m.«mm,
giving names and other importast particulars of such obligations in footno.es.

4. Give totals for each class and for each subcless and 2 grand total for each sccount.

5.Mhﬂm(d)“mnd—kydm“mmam.hmoﬂ”dh_mm
serially, the date in columa (d) may be reported es “Serially 19— 10 19" Abbrevistions in common wie in standerd financial publications may

Line| Account | Class | Kind of Mdmmmunﬁnm.ifny(mwmhw Extemt Limed
No. No. j industry stocks and honds) of Comtrol | No.

() o @ )

72 VII |Belt Railway Campany 2f Chicagc 8.33%
121 VIT [Lake Superior Terminal & Transfer Railway Co. 16,67%
721 1] VII |DRI&NW Railway Company 50.00%
b 1] VIT |Indiana Harbor Belt lroad Company 49,00%
721 VII |Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 8,33

721 VII [Trailer Train Company 2.70%

®INiojaleivinon -

Total Class A-)

Cl@iw]ojwisiwivie

Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 100.00%
CTH&SE Railway Company 54.02%

Total Class A-2

Tri_State ompany 100,002
MT Properties, Inc. 12.50%

Total Class A-3

Total Class A

Tatal Class F-1
Milwaukee Motor Transportation Campany

Total Class F-2

SuOE08888380088088880
1130381383838033d33818388330




Year l9_81.

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

be used to conserve spece.

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule a'e controlied by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (¢). In case any company
listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and
particulars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged. give particulars in 3 footnote

8. Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in (otal assets are less than $10.000 may be combined n one figure

9. Also included should be invesiments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts norminally settled on a current basis)

10. This schedule should r .t include secuntics issued or assumed by respondent

11. For affiliates which do not report to the [aterstate Commerce Commuission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by
footnotes

In and advances

Opening balance

(N

Additions ]

Deductions (if other
than sale, explain)

th)

Closing balance

(1)

Disposed of
profit (loss)

i)

Adjustments
Account 721.5

(k)

Dividends or
interest credited
o Income
th

675 L 1 S 2 969
87 Bl 74
477 477* -
] 679* 680
50 e 20
438 220 218

3,086 1,389 1,991

Vl@ I [wale jw i j—
Ciw|~wjojulea v~

* Included in Kansas City Line sale, transferred to Account 741 "Other
Assets" at 12/31/89.

Railvoad Anomal Report R-1




Road Initials: SO0

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Name of issuing company and also lien refi if any (include rate for preferred
stocks and bonds)

(d) (e)

MT_Properties.
i 100,00%

Soo Line Corporation

Total Class E-3
Total Class E

Cimiwiojlwule jw o |—~
wimiwialwie jwjroi—

S

GRAND TOTAL

o

slgigieizipiis|=isiB B[S R B IR BR|Z|B|S|=




Year 1989

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concleded
(Dollars in Thousands)

Investments and advances

Additions

g)

Deductions (if other
than sale, explain)

(h)

Closing balance

()

Disposed of

profit (loss)

)

Ad)ustments
Account 721 §

(k)

Dividends or
interest credited
1o income
(1)

S

83

382

14,871

14,871

14,954

15,253

16,033

EREERE N IV PO T L

21,284

Clmjvwjoiwle|wlnl—

$16,327

=)

524,266

~

-

=

“

>

~

<

»
=3

~

~N
~

~
W

~
>

2

o~
>

~
~

MNMuAﬁ%dlquiml




310A. INVESTMENTY IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dollars in Thousands)
Undistribuied Easnings From Cenain lavesiments in Affilisted Companies
- Report below de details of all investments in common stocks included in Account 721, lnvesiments and Advaaces Affilisted Companies.
(¢) the amoust necessary (0 retroactively adjusi those invesimients. (See instruction 5-2, Uniform Sysstem of Accounts )
shass of undiswributod carmings (i.c., less dividends) or losses.
i : ansemizeion for mdhcmudmumewyhmuuu(myomcou)udn:olw‘uu‘m,
- For defiaitions of “cusvier” and “moacasvier,” see geassal instruciions.

Ad for Equity in un-
Nume of isoning company 3ad description of necurity held vesiments

' Y - ings (losses) of year
dunng year

(d) ()

£ 2,291 $ 5,534
(125) (1,097)

:Eouulou;uu_

-
~

-
-

Total Carriers

Noacarvier (List specifics fw each company)
14

Tri State Land Company

15
16
17
18
19
2
21
22
23
24
25
26

S 24,1290 ;W 95 i) [ 5,534 [321.892 | #

A

i




Soo Line Railroad Company fot LBy
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440
(612)' 347-8310

GENERAL ACCOUNTING
DEPARTMENT

November 29, 1990

Paul A. Aguiar

Chief Auditor

Interstate Commerce Commission
Washington D.C., 20423

Dear Mr. Aguiar:

In response to your letter dated November 2, please
find the revised 1989 R-1 schedules 330, 335, 415 and 755
enclosed.

If vou have any questions, please contact me at (612)
347-8054.

Sincerely,
John Huber
Manager, Corporate Accounting

fGo bl

DEC 03 1960




15,462

39,622

950

1,293

102,324

114,498

228,641

132,447

4,041
11,397

1,782 .
06

FCIN IS S lelmiulofnlsfwinie

813

9,389

1.689

9.290

8,585

24,823

206

332

360

24.058

6,669

7,106

B65

742,648

83,215

148,500

491

2

. 101
1,297

13,488
252,692

gi33| [9jg/s[elele(alE

n
P2}
u
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L__JSE_
r4d
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2
3
3
n
3
34
13
3
37
3
»
40
41
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<
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Ruosd taitiets:  SOO Yar w89 Revised 8/29/90

; 'RTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Cr-. «« t
3130. ROAD PROPI -t .

37

13

Crots
ICheck
(1)

S 13.171
35,657

204
.293
73.370
103,078
210,39
111,055
3,292
10,480
1.531
106
1.002
9,199

1689

—2.18
7,674
26,590

206
2318

Slelnjviajnie|winil=

=l 010 1R
(=]
\D

-
'R

-
Y

T30

lj
(283)

(88.015)
855
(3,048)

2.015
15,523
253,08S

(1,544)

8,611
S 914,785

!
1
3
4
3
¢
13
3
v
10
1)
12
13
|
15
16
n
18
19
20
2
n
)
Y
EX
26
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1
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Yeur 1989

Revised 8/29/90

given.

4. If there is any inconsistency

338, ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars ia Thousands)

i

).Aﬁ!h@hdm@)-lphqmmwh&w&.’
mumaum-monhmmuuwnmnm-uwwu

Lwmuwum-umwmumuwm.m.-wwmu
e year relating to owoed snd used roed and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipmment owned but ot wsed whes
io te “Lease Rentals—Credis--Equipment™ sccounts and “Other i j
is used but not owned when the
(See Schedule 351 fe o

s mwwmmnme ’)'ch-hdchcpojath-”-d”._

Equiptacnt Property,” during
e resulting rents ere imchaded

33

Cross
Check

Accours
(a)

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During

the year

DEBITS 1O

During the year

RESERVE

Charyes ©

opersting

exprases
(e}

Oxber crediny
(d)

Ret remenes

m um.
(4]

Balance

yesr
@

ROAD
(3) Geading

404

~ mr

15,942

(4) Ocher, rigte-of-wsy expenditores

233

9

239

(3) Temmels and subways

S0

13

63

(6) Bridpes, tresthes, mnd cudverts

11,226

10,30

(7) Blcvated strocrores

(%) Tes

61,795

28,001

(%) Rxil and ocher track mmteriad

23,392

58,578

(11} Ballast

13.810

8,928

(13) Fences, spow sheds, mod sigrs

1,720

1,678

(16) Stxtion and affice buildiags

1.410

1,488

Slelnlulejnlejwlel-

(17) Rosdway bikdings

440

470

{18) Water statices

2

17

(19) Foel stations

422

327

(20) Shops snd nginchouses

3.095

3,114

GIR|CIS

(22) Sawag: wurchoases

(23) Wharves and docks

349

405

(24) Con) and ore wharves

(25) TOFCAOFC ermimaty

943

1,021

(26) Commemication Sysses

1.984

1,684

(27) Signals end weeriockers

3,459

3,804

ﬁss::;ﬂ:csi"o'ouqeuuun—

(29) Power piaces

14

(3)) Power oraramaizsicn syswemn

189

(35) Miscellanecns srectarcs

128

(37) Roadway wachimes

t.062

(39) Poblic arprovensents—Coostrection

(44) Shop machinery®

784
1,456

(43) Power-placi wachinery

16

106

SERN XXy

180,983

{31
22,6071

44,477L

2,791

46,900

5,N48

58

2

3.272

184

140

olelefelale|en

382

265

123

proceiuing  eqrprace

3,975

2,209]

s(¥l gigigigieleln

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

41

39,06

S ——
GRAMND TOTAL

S280.051

10,488

g A

1,674

'To&m!ﬁmomcg—-mhwuny_

Reilrond Assmal Report R-1
Beginning balances were revised to include Schedules 335 and 342.

Note:




Revised 11/21/90 Road Initials: SOO

4185. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE~EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Depreciation

Types of equipment Repairy Owned Capitalized Adjustment net
{net expense) fease during year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e

LOCOMOTIVES

Diese) Locomotive-Yard S 1,386 S 826

Diesel Locomotive-Road 11,588 276

Other Locorotive-Yard

Orher Locomotive-Road
TOTAL 12,974 1,102

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Box-Plain 40 Foot / 7

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 452
Box-Equipped 685 84
Gondola-Plain 459
Gondola-Equipped 2217 4 49
HopperCovered 6,148
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 137 51
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
Refrigeiator-Mechanical
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 263
Flat TOFCXORC 1,089
Flat Multi-level
Flat-General Service 63
Flzt-Other 597
All Other Freight Cary
Cabooses
Auto Racks 148
Miscellaseous Accessories
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 10,475
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
Refrigeraied Trailers
Oter Teailers :
Refrigerated Coniainers
Other Containers
Bogies
Chassis
Orber Highway Equipment (Freight)
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
FLGATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
Marine Lioe-Haul
Local Masine
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Paesenger and Other Revenue Equipment
(Freight Portion)
Compuier systems nyd word processing equip. 2,209
Machinery-Locomotives' 30 127
Mactinery-Freight Cans' 145 37
Machinery Other Eqsipment’ 207 1
Work and Other Nou-revenue Equipment 1,615 449
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,997 2,863
e 27,887 s 8,983[9 1,721
'mmnobemonline”hoolnmn(b)hﬂu:mwmnpoﬂdmkheduledlo.eolumm. fine 203, reduced by the allocable portk of line 216.
'I'hedmwbenpondouline”lneolma(b)ilmumtnpﬂed‘nkhdukllo.columm. 1mm.mwmmuemwcmum.
mmwum\dulmw(ncolum(b)hlhummtnpoﬂedlns:hdukllo.eo!m(ﬂ.lhel 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portion of
line 320.

Note: Schedule 415 does not reflect amortization of $(11) charged to cepr. expenge.
Railrosd Anoual Report R-1

2,383
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Roed Initials: SO0 Ve 1989 Revised 11/21/90
. 41S. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continwed

lavestmemt bose w of 123§
Gross Owried Capitalized
. {Check lease
() ()}

2,290
77,070

79,360

195
12,096
5.274
14,221
1,603
74,124
9,509

5,962
727

483
7,915
39
3,857
4,649
24

140,718

25
2
14
2
29
30
3
2

aris

15,523 £.898
2,909 635
3,376 737

538 117
1,065 8.02 4,128 4
: 2,902 730,375 12,115 a2
$ 32,259|§ 250,464 |s 9,444 |8 99,312 | $ 6,226 |

The data 10 be feported < lines38, 39 and 40 in colurnns (3) and (h; is the investment recorded in Propesty Account 44, allocated so Locomatives, Freight
Cans, and Other Equipment.

"The deprecistion %o be reporied oo lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each elemint by the effective composite
rate for Property Acrornt 44, and thea adding or suberacting the adjustment reported in enfumn (¢). This calculation should equ) ihe amount shown is columa
(c), Schedule 333,

J121B|8|RIS|E

»
-

Railrcad Assua) Repont R-1




° 98 Revised 11/21/90 Soo

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight . Passenger
Line Cross item Description Train Train Line
No. Check (s) No.

R

6. GROSS TOMN - MILES (thousands) (K)
6-01 Roed Locomotives 2,683,139
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., & Caboose ..
6-020 Unit Treins S,748,469
6-021 Vey Trains 11,131,376
6-022 Through Trains 19,669,537
6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs., and Cnts. ..
6-04 MNon-Reverue ..
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 39,232,521

TONS OF FREIGHT (thousands)
Reverue 51,658
Non-Reverue 441
TOTAL (lines 105,106) 52,099

8. TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (thousands) (L)
Revere-Roed Service 20,491,766
Revenue-Lake Transfer Service .o
TOTAL (lines 108,109) 20,491,766
Non-Reverue-Roed Service 144,414
Non-Reverwe-Lake Transfer Service oe
TOTAL (lines 111,112) 144,414
TOTAL-REVEMUE AND MON-REVEWUE (Lines 110,113) 20,636,180

TRAIN WOURS (M)
9-01 Poad Service 309,713
9-02 Train Switching 106,836

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (M) 2,52

11, TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS(O)
11-01 Locomotives 25,014
11-02 Motorcars

12. WUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P)
12-01 Unit Treins
12-02 Vay Traine
12-03 Through Trains

13. TOFC/COFC - No, of Rev., Trailars end Contsiners
Losded and Unloeced (Q)

14, MATI-LEVEL CARS - No. of Motor Vehicles
Losded ard Unloaded (0Q)

15. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Traflsrs Picked Up
and Delivered (R)

16. REVEMUE TONS - MARINE TERMIMALS (S)
16-01 Marine Terminels-Cosl
16-02 NMarine Terminels-Or¢
16-9% Marire Terminelo-Other
16-04 TOTAL (iines 126-128)

17. MMBER OFf FOREIGH PER DIEM CARS OM LINE (T)
17-01 Servicesble
17-02 Urservicesble
17-03 Surplus
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)




Year l9...8.2._

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give paruculars of belances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, '‘Road and Equipment
Property.’ and Account No. 732, *'Improvements on Leased Property, ' classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts
for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts. should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all chenges made during the year should
i analyzed in columas (¢) (o (N, inciusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (N, inclusive, Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods. if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote.

2. Inc..smn (c) are 10 be shown disbursements made for the specifi= purpose of purchasing, constructing, and 2quipping new lines, and for the extension of
oid lines, as provided for n instruction 2-1. “liems to be charged,” of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an vpersting entity or system by purch merger, lidation,
reorganizauon, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise

4. In columa (¢) and (e) should be includel all covenng expend| for add and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
property

5. In columa (f) should be entered all credit; representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the dedit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or ciearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in
whach the item was initially included, also he transfer of pnor yun debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the col ppl ] items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully
explained when in excess of $100,000

7. If during the year an indiviiual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transportaion Purposes,” state in a footnote the
cost, location, ares, and other details which will identify the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road sccounts. The items reported should e briefly identified and explained under “Notes and
Remarks,” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumsiances, usually after penmission is obtained from tie Conunission for
exceptions (0 prescribed accounting. Reference to such authoriry should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes (o the prizced stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission.

9. If during ine year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in s footnote the name of the vendor, the milesge acquired, and the date of
acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the property (o the respondent. Also furnish a stacernent of the amount included in each primary sccount representing
such propurty acquired, referring io the column or columas in which the entries appeas.

10. 17 an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the munimwin for additions and betierments (0 property investment sccounts as provided for in Instruction 2-2
of thz Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a foomnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS




Road Initials: 500

Year l‘)_8~9

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

e

Account

(a)

Balance at beginning
of year

(b)

ment, and road exten-

Expenditures during
the year for original
road and equipment

Expenditures dunng
the year for pur-
chase of existing
lines, reorgamza-

sions tions, etc.
(¢) (d)

Land for transportation purposes

15,462

Grading

39,622

Other nght-of-way erpenditures

950

Tunnels and subways

1,293

Bridges, tresties, and culverts

102,324

Elevated structures

Ties

114,498

Rail and other track material

228,641

Wimijolwuie lw i

Ballast

132,447

)

Fences, snowsheds, and signs

Station and office buiidings

4,041
11,397

~

Roadway butidings

1.18¢

-

Water stations

106

=

Fuel stations

813

w

>

Shops and enginehouses

9,389

~

Wharves ané docks

1.689

Coal and ore wharves

°

TOFC/COFC terminals

290

%3
o

Communication sysiems

~

Sighals and imseriockers

5 [~
zgfégg

~
~

Power plants

206

~
=

Power-transmussion sysiems

532

-~
»

Miscellaneous structvres

360

"~
w

Roadway nachines

24.058

™~
>

Public improvements - Construction

6,669

Shop machinery

7,106

Power-plant machinery

565

Other (specify and explain)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD

742.6 8

Locomotives

83,215

Freight-train can

(34)

148,500

(39

Pagsenger-uem cars
Higtrwey revesus equipmtes

gioiS|=si¥ IR IRIVIB NI

(36)

Flosting equipmens

491

o

Work equipmens _

Migoailensons egmigmment

(£1s)

and word

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR BQUIPMENT

si3(8id(s

(79) lstesess duving conssrection =

(90) Other cloments of isvessment Z4ETT
e

Py
-

(*9) Coustruction is progress
| GRAND TOTAL

;J°
- G5 o0 o o & =k & = G T T S e e h ok == s
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Year w__8_2

tDollues in Thousandsi

330, ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued

Expenditures for additions
Juring the year

(¢r

Credits tor propeny retired
during the year

Ne. changes Jdurning the year

(¥

Balance at close of year

(h)

T 2.7

(2,291)

13,171

4,273

(3,965)

2607

el

(46)

904

L4288

Lis 370

29,472

(28,954)

10 127

(11,420)

__mlﬂl+018

33,472

(18,246)

210,395

L B -2 A B L

28,299

(21,392)

111,055

£

778

(749)

3,292

=

1,220

(917)

10,480

- F |

~

253

(251)

106

-

169

1,002

=

273

2,199

w

>

1689

~

127

2,18

°

1,631

7,674

g
o

2,109

26,59

"~

206

~
»~

()

218

~
w

10

357

~
&>

2,167

22,718

~
“

1,097

Lo ll8

"~
>

352

6,823

~
~

563

~
o

3

125,770

(88,015

554,633

g

~ 3,478

855

84,070

-

145,452

-
-~

S.131

(3,048)

w
-

291

$ 3

b
s

245

6. 014

8

2

-
~

508

15,523

s
o

6,131

412,
7038
923

253,5

e
©

3

(1L544)

&

129

8,611

L3
e

S 132,030

S 915,265

&
-
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332, DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
columns (¢) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the deprecianon charges for the moath of December;, in columns (d) «nd (g) show the co:rnt‘ e
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for t:= month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by app:“ng the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
December and dividing the tcal so computed by the total epreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should hot unclude the cost of equi
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are inc!uded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35.23.00, 35.22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the - ost of equipment owned and leased (o others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32.22-00, 32-23 32-25-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commussion, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized), the composite rates to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the D« rmber charges developed by the use of the suthorized rates. If any changes in rates
were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. All 'zased properties may be combined and one composite raie computed for each primary account, or 8 separste schedule may be included for ¢ ach such

property
3. Show is columns (e), (1), and (g) data spplicable to Lessor property, when the reut therefore ie included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-2100, 31-2200, and 31-2300, inclusive,

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base shotid be reported, neverthelnss, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the sccount(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the stive sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total owned or total equipment owned, respectively.

P QUNED AND USED

Depreciaion base Deprecistion base
171 12/1
Account At beginning At close At beginning At close of
of year of year of year year
(a) (L] (€) (e) (n

ROAD
(3) Gradi 39,622 |8 39,836
(4) Ommmﬂof-wu expenditures 950 Il 954
(5) Tunnels and subws o
(OLDunm.. m. ,wy!_-_i culverts 102 ‘ﬁi
(7) Elev: -
(8) Ties '8 %
(9) Ral and other track matenial 4
(11) Ballayt 133,
(13) F : 3) L
(16) Station and orfice buildings U, 718
(17) Rosdway buildings 0l ¢

G

‘-LOMOUN—

!
2
3
4
3
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13

>

-
~

=

5

1
=3

o

e
g v =

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars
34 Se-trala cars
(53) Highwsy revenus equipmest
36/ qupw
(57 equipment f %
(58) Miscellsnsous equipment

w
() . Tt YW 15,705 | 14.74

T

NA
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135, ACCUMULATED DEFPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USIED
(Dollars in Thousanis)

1. Disclose the requires$ information in regard to credits and debits 10 Account No. 735, * Accumulaied Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating (o ownex! and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used wher the resulting reats are included
in the “Lease Rentals—C redit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Revits—Credis-—Equi
uuwmwmhwr‘mmmm"MM—M—-W"WM"O&M--M&— ?

(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to rosd and equipmeut owned and leased (o others,)

2. If any dats are included in columns (d) or (f), explaio the entries in detail.

3. A debit balance n columns (b) or (g) for any prunary account should be desigrated “Cr.”

4 lmunnuny»mmnmmybcrweamhecmdiumzhcmcummcolumn(c)mdnchmwopumuumm,.muumwh
given

L] Enmmwwnmnnmmmundammmmmwmaumfwm;w‘pamuulhndw

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During dv: year

Balunce Charges o
Account at beginning operating Otber credits | Retirements | Other debits
of yesr expenses
(a) (b) (d) (e) (f)

ROAD
(3) Grading 15,853 315
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 232 3
(5) Tunneis and subways S0 ek
(6) Bridges, trestes, and culvers 11,226 i 2,511
(7) Elevated structures - 5
(8) Ties 61,795 2 9,285
(9) Rail and other track material 53,392 4 2,315
(11) Ballast 13.810 i 8,481
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs by oo 166
116) Station and office buildings 1.410 190
(17) Roadway buildings 4 42
(18) Water siations 2 ] 2
(19) Fuel stations 422 16 81
(20) Shops and enginehouses 3,095 160
(22) Storage warehouses P -
(23} Wharves and docks 349
(24) Coal and ore wharves o
(25) TORC/COFC terminals 943
(26) Communication systems 1,984
(27) Signals and interiockers 3,459
(29) Power plants yi
(31) Power-oranumission sysiems 189
(35) Miscellaneonus structures 12
(37) Roadway machines 8,062
(39) Public improvements— onstruction l?%
(44) Shop naachinery® 1,4
(43) Powe/-plant machinery 106
All othe’ rosd accousts -
Amortization (Adjustroents) -
TOTAL ROAD 180,982
EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives 44 L 477
(33) Freight-uein cars 1 46,900
{(54) Puasssnger-traia car e
(35) Highwey revemus equipment 58
(36) Flosting equipment - -
(ST) Work equipment 3.272 184
(58) 38" 265

)
3,975 2,209
Amoruzation Adjustments

- ik
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 99,06 10 4&&1
GRAND TOTAL g5yl 33,15

B

®iviolulefwiol-
elujolujelwicn |-

©

S

=

=

=

-—
W

s

—
~

°

SRV BRIV BN =

-
—

o
PSS

(9%
~
W

ooc.o‘.p

:
MBS

2is81e

“To be reported with equipment expenses rather thes WAS expenses.
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Road Initials: SO0 Year 192?_.

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in Thousands)

| Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property,” dunng the year concerning road and

¢quipment leased from others.
2. in column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; \n column (), enter debits to account asising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts

paid to lessor.

3. Any inconsistencies beiween credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained.

4. Required disclosure may be omutted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota' property owned and used.

4 If sertlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company,
show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settiement thereof.

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year During the year

Charges (0 Balance

opeiaung Othes civdits | Reisements | Other debits |  at close of

expenses year
(a) (¢) (d) (e) () (§)

-

ROAD
(3) Grading
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures
(%) Tunnels and subways
16) Bridges, tresties, and culverts
{7) Elevated stuctures
(¥) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material
(11) Ballast
(13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Rosdway buildings
(18) W ster stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shovs and enginehouses
(22) Storyge warehouses
(23) Whatves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(2%) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and interiockers
(29) Power pluus
{31) Power-transmission sysiems
(35) Miscellamous structures
(37) Rosdway rachines
39) Public imp1ovements—Construction
(44) Shop machinery®
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other roed sccounts
Amortizatiod (Adj istments)
TOTAL ROAD

BQUIPMENT

Ol |9 |N]S Wi —

Sl Q[ |w]le it |—

=)

Locomotives
) Froght-tua can
(34) Pusssuger-train cars
(33) Mighwey revimss equipmens
(36) Flostisg equipment
(5T)_Work equipement
(58) Miscellansous equipment
(99) Computer systems and word
procesting equganest
Amortization Adjustments
40 TOTAL IPMENT
4} GRAND TOTAL one

“To be reparted with equipment cxpeases rathir than WAS expenses.




Road Iniials: SO0 Year 19, 89

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

I. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation buse used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (¢)
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the
depreciauon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of ali road and equipment accounts,
respectively, ascenained by applying the primary account composite rates (o the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
total su computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732,
‘Improvements on Leased Property * The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use
of component rates has been authorzed. ihe composite rates (o be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recc puted from the Dx ber charges
developed by the use of the authonzed ates. If any charges in rates were etiective during the year. give full particulars in a footnote.

2. All improvements to leased pro- - ries may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, ora separate schedule may be included
for each such propeny

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected,

4. Disclosures in the respective sections oi this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or toial equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Deprecm'uon e Annual composite
Line / rate

No. Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent)
(a) (b) (¢) (d)

ROAD

(3} Grading
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bndges, tresties, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track matenal
(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings Total roa*d_*a_n__ equipment leas to others
(17) Roadway building 1s less than 5% of total owne
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and enginehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(23) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication sysiems
(27) Signals and interiockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements—Construction
(44) Shop machinery®
(45) Power-plant machincry
All other ruad accounts
Amortization (Adjustments)
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

32 | (53) Freight-train cars

33 | (34) Passenger-train cars

34 | (35) Highway revenuc equipment

33 | (36) Floating equipment F
i
|

Cilxiwiolwle juwinl—
Cleivjojwnielwiui—

-

36 | (37) Work equipment

37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer sysiems and word processing

38

39 | Amortization Adjustments

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT

4| GRAND TOTAL

*To be eported with equipment expense rather than W&S experses.

10
' 11
12
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Road Inials: S0 Year 19. 27

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LFASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to Account 733. “Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property, " during the
yeas relating to improvements made (o road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of
the respondent.

2. If any entnes are made for colums: (d) "Cther credits” or column (1) "Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 3%. A debit balance in
column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “r.”

3. Any inconsistency between the crediis ta the reserve as shown in column (¢) and th. charges (o operating cxpenses shouid be fuily expiained on page 35

4 Show in column (¢} the debits (o the reserve ansing from retirements. These debits shouid not exceed investment, etc.

5 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from

others represents less than 5% of toial oad owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Toual, shouid be com-
pleted.

CREDITS TO RESERVE | DEBITS TO RESERVE |
Duning, the year During the year |

Balance Charges to I Balance
Account at beginning operating Oth:r credits | Retirerents | Other debits | at close of
of year expenses yea:
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (7 (8)

ROAD
(3) Grading

(4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts

i{7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track matenal

1) Ballagt

wiigloiuie |wlio]~
Clojv]jolwnle jwn]-

(13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs

-

S

{16) Stativn and office buildings

S

-

(17) Rosdway buikings ures hav brporateéd

(18) Water siations hedule CC_instyuctions

(19) Fuel

(20) Sheps and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(28) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication <ystems

(27) Siguals and interlockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmissic - . /stems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machi

(39) Public improvements—Constiuction

(44) Shop machinery®

(435) Porver-plast machinery

All othe. road accounts

sgﬁgufuﬂﬁszil'-:SG:;

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives

(33) Preightrain can

(34) Passenger-traia can

(39) Highwsy revenus equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(ST) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Compuser systems and word
processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL t

*To be reported with equipment expende ruther than W&S expenses.

-
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Road Initials: S0

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related Jepreciation reserve is carmied in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in
Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00. and 32-23.00.

2. Show in columns (b) and (<), for each pnimary account. the deprecia“ion base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and December,
respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but lcased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in . Jerating
expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reses ve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base for road is other than the onginat cost
or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission’s Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records aid
accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given.

3. Incolumn (d) show the composite rates used to compute the deprecianon for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this col show the comp
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respecuvely, ascertained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates (o the depreciation base used to compute
the depreciagon for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciauon base.

4 !f depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the deprec ation base should be reported, nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

5. If total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipment ieased ta others is less than S% of total equipment owned; omit.
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

Line rate
No.

Depreciation base

Annual composite

Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent)
(2) (o) (€) (d)

ROAD
(3) Grading

(4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures

($) Tunnels and subways

(%) Bridges. trestles, and culvens

(73 Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs

{16) Station and office butldings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel statiuns

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehcuses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC.COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission sysiems

(35) Miscellaneous strucrures

(37) Rosdway machines

(39) Public improvements—~Construction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other roed accounts

FIBIFIRIBIIBVD VIR 2Bl |= S| |c|zlc|n|=lc|e|w|v|ofu]s =~ |-

3l

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

“32] Locornotives A
(53) Freight-train cars

32

(34) Passenger-train cars

33

(55) Highway reveaue equipment

34

(36) Floating equipment

35

(57) Work equipment

36

(58) Miscellanecus equipment

37

(59) Computer systems and word processing
eguipment

8

39 | GRAND TOTAL

TOTAL EQUIPMENT




Rowd lminals SO0 Yoear 1-&_&2

IS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND FQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thowisands)

1. This sehedule iy 10 B used 10 cases where the depreciition reserve is carmied in the accounts of the respondent and the rene theretrom s included in A Sint
A20000, 320200, 320300, 322000, 32.22.00, and 322300

2. Desclose credits and debits (0 Aceount 738, “Accumulated Depreciation—Roed nd Equipment Propenty during the year relating to roud und cquipment
leased to others. the depreviation charges tor which are not ineludible in uperating expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330 tor the reserve reluting to road
and cquipmient owned and used by the respondent).

Vtany entoes are e tor “Other crediny” and Other debits,” state the tacts e asiomng such entres A debit bulanee in columng (D) or () for any pnmary
aceeunt should e shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr

4 Detauls in the respecuve sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or totul equipment leaser’ from others represents
less than 5% of towal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Towl, should be completn .

)

CREDITS TO RESLRYLE DEBITS TO RESERVE |
| During the yeur Dunng the year !

Bualance Charges (0 Bulunce .i
Acvount at beginming operanry Orher credits | Retrements | Other debis | at close of 1L ne
{ ol sear expernses yeur I No
| ‘ (a) ik | ") '] (¢) (N (g) |

ROAD

(31 Other, right-ot-way cxpenditunes

|

| 4 Gruding
|

| [ (5) Tunnels und subwuys
|

61 Bridues, tresiles. and culvems

| L7 Elesared structures

| (%) Tigs

(]

|
-
|

| L) Rutl and oiher trach matenal

i L1 Ballust

| _LU11 Fences. snow heds. and signs
0| ILI 16) Station and ottive buildings

|| {(17) Roudw iy burldings

2 (1% Water stations

Clxlwjolwvleivlialo

13 (19) Fuel stations

14 120) Shops and enginchouses

| § 122) Storage wanchouss

16 (2.5 Wharves and dinks

17 | 124) Cooal 2od one whares
I8 (251 TOrC COFC tenminals

19 126) Comnmnunivation svstems

20 127) Seznals and interlon hers

2] 1 129) Power plants

1
32 L) Power-transmission sy siems

P 1 38) Misvellameous structunes

24 (37) Roadway muchines ;
23 (39) Public imprusenments=Construction
26 (44) Shop machinery®

37 145) Power-plant mivchinery

M All other romd swvounty

9 TOTAL ROAD

==
EQUIPMENT
\() (52) Locomotives
31 (33) Freight-waia can
32 (34) Pussenger-train can
33 (55) Highway reve .9 equipinent
)4 (56) Flowap equupmens
38 (57) Werk equipment
36 (58) Milscellsasous equirment
37 (59) Computer sysiems and word
processing equipment
| TOTAL EQUIPMENT j_’;
39 | GRAND TOTAL il

® To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.

-
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Road Initialy. Soo

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Compaeny)
(Dollars in Thousands)

| Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation se-vice 4t the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of prapeny

owned or leased by the mpor’-m and usedun the respondent’s (ranspunation service. Such property includes () the investment reported 1n Accounts 73

"Road and Equipment Propei'y,” and 732. “Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent. less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their
exclusive use of road, track, «v bridges (including equipment or other railway propenty covered by the contract). Equipment icased to uthers under separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 propenty., and (b) the investment of other compunies’ 731 or 732 property (including
operating and lessor rairoads) used by the respondent when the Icase 1s for exclusive use or control of roeds, tracks, ur bndges (including equipment of uther
railway property covered by the contract). This ex:'ludes leased equipment from operating raiiroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other
camers in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railrosd (L), inactive or proprietary company (P). and other leased
properties.(O)

3 In column ta) to ie), inclusive. Tirst show the data requesicd for the respondent (R): next the data for companies whouse entire properties are used in
transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companics. followed by data for camers and others (O), purtions of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show,
as deductions, data (or transportation property leased (0 carriers and others.

4. In column (¢), line-haul carmers report the mules of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers.

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of .+ companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of property
of other camers segregated by esamate or otherwise «\ould correspond in amount 1o the &v.<uctions made by the owners in ther reports. If separate value is not
avaladle, explanatons should be given. Differences teiween the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amoungs shown in column (¢). line 24, on the
asset side of the comp ve general bal sheet of each individual railway, shouid be explained in « footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of
the owner should be reported in column (d) in refergnce (o the invesiment of the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at & percent or otherwise) value of property of privai: owners, or portions of property of other camers,
should be explained.

6. In column (e), show the amount of deprecuubn and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is appli-
cable (o the property of the camers whose names m listed in column (b), regardiess of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Deprecistion and
Class Miles of roed Investments amontization of
(See Name of company used (See Ins. 4) in property defense projects
. |Ins. 2)] (whole number) (See Ins. 3) (See Ins. 6)

(a) (c) (d) (e)
R | 4,200 915,265 280,917

T g o S S 912.391 | 280.536

count 732
= Equipment
equipment leasi nies
Property leased 5 CP Rail
Property leased rom K&IT RR Louisvill

Pro Co.-
Roadway machines leased from various
leasing companies

Property leased from Amtrak-Chicago

Clmiviojnulawln]-—
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-
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Road Initials: SO0 Year 1989

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY I.SED IN TRANSPORTATION SERYICE

(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
companies and properties.

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for each class of
company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Conanuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each
company or property included in the scheduie.

3. Report on line 29 rep ting capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-cammer owners, or where cost of property leased from other cammers is not ascertainable. Identify non-camer owners, and briefly explain on page 37
methods of estimating value of property of non-camers or property of other camers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and explained. Also include
here those items after permission is cbtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when
explaining the amounts reporied. Respondents must not make arditrary changes to the panted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the
Commission.

.ine| Cross Account Respondent Lessor raiiroads |Inactive (propne-| Other Leased |Line

No. | Check tary companies) properties No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

(2) Land for transportation purposes 13,171
(3) Grading 35,657
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures ; 904
(5) Tunnels and subways ) 293
(6) bndges, trestles, and culvers i v 370
(7) Elevated structures e
(8) Ties 103,078
(9) Rail and other track matenial 210,395
(11) Ballast 111,055
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 3L292
(16) Station and office buildings 10,480
(17) Roadway buildings 1,531
(18) Water stations 106
(19) Fuel stations 1,002
(20) Shops and enginehouses 9,199
(22) Storage warehouses -
(23) Wharves and docks 1,689
(24) Coal and ore wharves -
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 5,181
(26) Communication systems 7,674
(27) Signals and interlockers 26,590
(29) Power plants 206
(31) Power-transmission systems 518
(35) Miscellaneous structures 357
(37) Rosdway machines 22,718
(39) Public improvements—Construction 7,779
(44) Shop machinery 6,823
(45) Power-plant machinery 965
Leased propeity capitalized rentals (expiain) »
Other (specify and explain) -
TOTAL ROAD 654,633

Clmiw|olvule |w i i—

Wilmiviolwawiea lwini—

)

~

Locomotives
(53) Proight-train cany 145,452
(54) Passenger-train cans -
(35) Highway revenns equipment 491
(56} Floating equipment -
(ST) Work equipment 6,014
(38) Miscellanecus equipment 2,015

(59) Compuser sysems and word processing 15,523
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 53,565
(76) lnserest during construction -
(80) Other elements of investment (1,544)
(90) Coastruction work in progress 8,61
GRAND TOTAL , &




Road Initials: SO0

Year l9§9.

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks

Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (N
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column ()
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (N

Line 230, column (N

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (N
Lines 226, 227, column (N
Lines 311, 312, 318, 316, column ()

Line 213, columa ()

Line 232, column (N
Line 317, column ()

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (N (equal
to or greater than, but varisnce cannot
exceed line 216, column ()

Line. 21, 222, 235, column () (equal
(0 or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column ()

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (/) (equal
to or grester than, but variance cannot
exoned line 320, column ()

Line 507, columa (N
Line 508, columa (N
Line 509, columa (N
Line 510, columa (N
Line 511, columa (N
Line 512, cosma (N
Line 513, columa (N
Line 514, columa ()
Line 515, columa (N
Line 516, columa (N
Line 517, columa ()

Schedule 450
Line 4 columa b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29, column (¢)

Schedule 414
Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columan (N
Lines 24, 39, column (N
Lines 32, 38, 3¢, 37, 40, 41, column (N
And
Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines §, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines S, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, columa (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columa (b)

Line 1,

Line 2,

Line 3,

Line 4,

Line 5,

Line 6,

Lioe 7, columa ()

Line 8, columa ()

Line 9, columa ()

Linse 10, columa ()
Line 11, column ()

Scheduls 210
Lioe 47 colema b




19869
SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Dollars ia Thousands)

LINE
B0. MAME OF RAILMAY OPERATING KXPENSE ACCOUNT

PASSENGER TOYAL LINE

HAYS AND STRUCTURE:
ADMINISTRATIVE
TRALK
BRIDGE AND BUILDING
£3CHAL
COMtMICATION
OTHER

REPAIR AMD MAINTEMALCE
ROADHAY - RANRIING
ROADMAY - SWITCHING
TUNNELS ¢ SUDMAYS - RUNNING
TUMNILS & SUBMAYS - SUITCRING
BRIDGES & CULVERTS - RUNNING
BRIDGES ¢ CULVERTS - SWITCHING
TIES - RUAMNING
TIES - SWUITCHING
RAIL & OTM - RIAMNING
RAIL ¢ OTM - SWITCHING
BALLAST - RUMNING
BALLASY - SWITCHING
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - RUMNING
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - SWITCRING
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - OTHER
SIGHALS - INTERLOCRERS - RUKNING
SIGMALS - INTERLOCKERS -~ SWITCRING
CUISRMICATIONS SYSTIMS
POWER SYSTEMS
BICEMAY GRADE CROSSING - RUMNING
RIGEMAY GRADE CROSSING - SWITCHING
STATION & OFFICE BUILDINGS
SBOP BUILDINGS - LOCOMOTIVES
SHOP BUILDINGS - FREIGHT CARS
SEOP BUILDINGS - OTNER BQUIMENT




-
1989
SCHEDULZ 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Dollaxs in Thousands)

MAME OF RAILMAY OPERATING RXPEMSS ACOOUNT FREIGHT  PASSENGER

- - - - - - -

LOCOMOTIVE SERVICING FACILITIES
MISCELLABEOUS BUILDING & STRUCTURK

COAL TERMINALS

ORE TERMIMALS

OTHER MARINE TERNINALS

TOFC/COFC - TERMINALS

MOTOR VENICLE LANDING & DISTRIBUTION FACILITY
PACILITIES FPOR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICE OPERATIONS
RoADMAY HACHIBES

SMALL TOOLS AMD SUPPLIES

SHOW RIMOVAL

FRINGE BRMEFITS - RUMNING

FRINGE BRMEFITS - SWITCRING

FRINGE BEMNEFITS - OTHER

CASUALTIRS & INSURANCE - RUMNLNG
CASUSLTIRS & INSURANCE - SWIZCEING
CASUALTIES & INSURANCE - OTZER

LRASE RENTALS - DEBIT -~ RVMNING

LEASE RENTALS - DEB.Z ~ FHITZIING

LRASE RENTALS - DEBIT - OTVR

LEASE RENTAL - (CREDIT| - RUMMING

LEASE RENTAL - (LREDIT] - SWITCRING
LEASE RENTAL - (CREDIT) - OTHER

JOXNT PACILITY RENY - DEBIT - RUNNING
JOINT PACILITY REAT - DEBIT - SKITCHING
JOINT PACILITY DANT - DEBIT - OTRER
JOINT PACILITY RENT - [CREDIT) - RUMWING
JOINT FACILITY REMT - (CREDIT) - SWITCHING
JOINT FACILITY RENT - (CREDIT] - OTHER
OTRER REWZS - DEBIT - RUMNING

OTAER RFZSTS - PEBIT - SWITCHING

OTHER XENTS - DEBIT - OTHEM

OTHEY RENTS - (CREDIT]) - RUNMING




1989
SCHEDULB 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Dollars in Thousands)

MAMK OF RAILWAY OPERATIIC EXPRNSK LOCOUNT gl i v

- - - - - -

OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT) - SWITCHING
OTHER REWTS - (CREDIT) - OTEER
DEPRECIATION - RUNNING
DIPRECIATION - SWITCRING 458
DEIRECIATION - OTEER 2,75
JOINY PACILITY - DEBIT - RUMNING 8,399
JOINY FACILITY - DEBIT - SUITCRING 1,453
JOINT VACILITY - DEBIT - OTWER 95
JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT) - RUMSING 5,322)
JOINT PACILITY - (CREDIT] - SWITCHING 4s)
JOINT PACILITY - [CREDIT) - OTHER 1)
DISMANTLING RSTIRED ROAD PROPERTY - RUMMING i
DISMANYLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - SNITCHING 15
DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - OTNER 22
OTHER - RUNNING 2,316)
6
254)
TOTAL MAY AND STRUCTURE 110,474

EQUIPMENT:

OTRER CASUALTIES ¢ INSURANCE
LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT

LEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT)

JOINT PACILITY RENT - DEBIT

JOINT PACILITY RENT - [CREDIT)
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT

OTHER RENTS - (CREDIY)
DEPRECIATION

JOINT PACILITY - DEBIT

JOINT PACILITY - [CREDIT)

REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS -(CREDIT)




1989
SCHEDULE 410 -~ RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Dollars in Thousands)

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPEMSE ACCOUNT

DISMANTLIMG RETIRED PROPERTY
OTHER
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE 30,492

FREIGHT CARS
ADMINISTRATIVE 666
REPAIR & MAINTEMANCE 24.799
MACHIMERY REPAIR ‘148
BEQUIP.ENT DAMAGED 1,556
FRINGE BEMEPIT : 3,239
OTRER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE 5,287
JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT
JOINT FACILITY RENT - (CREDIY)
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT 61,347
OTHER RENTS - (CREDIT) 22,7117)
DEPRECIATICY 5,085
JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT [
JOINT PACILITY - [ REDIT)
REPAIRS DILLED 7O GTHERS - (CREDIT) 14,324) 14,324)
DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY - 3
OTHER - 287
TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 57,207 13,687 86,201

OTHER EQUIPHENT

ADMINISTRATIVE 3 [}

REPAIR AND MAINTEUANCE
TRUCKS, TRAILERS, CONTAIMERS
PLOAYING BQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE
PASSENGER & OT™== REVAWUE SERVICE
COMPUTEAS & OATA PROCESSING SYSTEMS
HACHIMERY
WORK & OTHER NON-REVENUE BQUIRMENT
EQUIPMENT DAMAGED

FRINGE BEMEFITS

OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE

LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT

LEASE RENTALS - (CREDIT)




1989
410 - RAILWAY OPERATING
(Dollars in Thousands)

SCEEDULE EXPENSES

BAE OF RAILHAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

- - .- -

JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT
JOINT FACILITY RENT - (CREDIT)
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT
OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT)
DEPRECIATION
JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT
JOINT FACILSTY - (CREDIT)
REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS - (CREDIT)
DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY
OTEER

707AL OTHER BQUIPYENT

TOTAL BQUIRMENT

TRANSPORTATION:
TRAIN OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRATION
ENGINE CREVS
™RAIN CREVS
DISPATCEING TRAINS
OPERATING SIGMALS ¢ INTERLOCKERS
OPERATING DRAMBRIDGES
RIGEMAY CROSSING PROTECTION
TRAIN INSPECTION & LUBRICATION
LOCOMOTIVE FUBL
KLECTRIC POVER PURCEASED QR PRODUCED
SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES
VREIGET LOST OR DAMAGED-SOLELY RELATED
CLEARING VRECKS
VRINGE DENEFITS
OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE
JOINT PACILITY - DEBIT
JOINT PACILITY - (CREDIT)
orsmR
TOTAL TRAIN OPERA%(ONS

YARD OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRATION
SWITCE CREWS

1
466
14,798

24,976

1

36

1

30
27,835

975

n
i1
29,146

2,841

- 20,413
- 19,852

8,251
2,283)

386

14,194

420) 400)
2,517
25,260

13,764
130,437

487
s

45)
AS)

28)

303)

- 28,230

16) 3,262

788 788

68) 3,084
20,413
19,852
i 8,25
s 2,285)

157 2,895
42,020

139,199

7
25,201

PASSENGER

2,439
1,907)
2,690
255
372)
79)
6
400)
13,764
130,457

12
15,959
29,986

3,211
814
196

85

4,446

28,230

3,262
708
3,084
20,413
19,852
8,251

2,28%)
2,895
139,199




1989
SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Dollars in Thousands)

HAME OF RAILUAY OPERATING EXP/MNSE ACCOUNT

- - - - - -

CONTROLLING OPERATINIS

YARD AND TERMINAL CLERICAL

OPERATING SWITCHRS

LOCOMOTIVE PUEL

ELECTRIC POWER PURCHASED OR PRODUCED

SERVICING LOCOMTIVES

FRERIGST LOST OR DANAGED

CLRARING WRECKS

FRINGE BEMEVITS

OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE

JOINT FACILITY - DEDIT ; 553

JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) 14

OTOER 247
TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 59,548

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMOM
CLEANING CAR INTERIORS
ADJUSTING ¢ TRAMSPERRINC LOADS
CAR LOADING DEVICRS & GRAIN DOORS
FREICHT LOST & DAMAGRD - ALL OTHER
FRINGE BEMAFITS

TOTAL TRAIS & YARD OPERATIONS CONMOM

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRAT ION
PICRUP ¢ DELIVERY AND MARINE LINE WAUL
LOADING ¢ UNLOADING & LOCAL WARINE
POTECTIVE SERVICKS
VRRIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED - NOLELY BTLATED
FRINGE BEMEFITS
CASUALTIES ¢ INSURANCE
JOINT FPACILITY - DEBIT
JOINT PACILITY - (CREDIT)
oTEER

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES OPERAY1ONS




1989
SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATIVNG EXPENSES
(Dollars in Thousands)

NANE OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRATION
EMPLOYERS PERPORMING CLERICAL FUNCTIONS 5,718 5,718
CONRMICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION 43 43
LOSS & DAMAGE CLAINS PROCESSING 250 250
FRINGE BEMEVITS 4,32 4,312
CASUALTIES & IMSURANCE 120 120
JOINT PACILITY - DEBIT ) )
JOINT PACILITY - (CREDIT)
OTHER 20 406 17 799 799
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 1,014 3,076 4,710 18,960 18,980
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 34,020 33,976 65,139 226,101 226,101

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICERS - GEMERAL ADMINISTRATIVE 134 3,413 6,332 6,332
ACCTING, AUDITING, AND FIRANCE 129 1,008 7,586 7,586
MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND DATA PROCESSING 153 8,518 11,133 11,133
MARKETING [ )} 912 L1244 4,577
SALES 36 307 3,474 3,474
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPHEMT 12 50 661 661
PERSOMNEL & LABOR RELATIONS 32 450 3,364 3,364
LEGAL AND SECRETARIAL Y] 2,679 4,538 4,538
PUBLIC RELATIONS & ADVERTISING 74 n 17
RESEARCH AND DEVELOFMENT 780 780
FRINGE BENEFITS 13,020 13,020
CASUALTIES & INSURANCE 399 399
WRITEDOMN OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 224) ( 224) 224)
PROPERTY TAXES 4,640 4,640 4,640
OTHER TAXES EXCEPT O CORPORATE 3,460 !,;:: 3,468
616 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 50;) . “ 50;)
::: JOINT FPACILITY - (CREDIT) i Si bk siide o
619 TOTAL GEMERAL AMD ADMIMNISTRATIVE 18,011 35,058 96,324 96,324
620 TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 132,905 203,566 563,356 563,356




Rouad laials SOO

412. wAY AND STRUCTURES
(Doilars 1n Thousands)

| Report freight expenses only.

3 The total depreciation eapense reported in column (b)Y, i

) lines, (36 137, und 138

VR
e 29 should balunce the net smount roparted .0 whadale <10
If an enure road or segment of rack is leased und if the actual breakdown of lease/renta
the percentage uf the categones depreciation bases (o the deprecianon bases for i vategones

st i coluinn o) the Tease Tentaly 10F the various propurty calegomas ol Way and Structures The wotal net fease/rental reported in column (<),

olumn (0 lines 118 through 123, plus hines 130 through 135

obtaining the Jepreciagon bases of the vategories of leased property.

4 Amortizaten sdiustinent of cach road property (ype which iy included 1n

proprgte liae itenn, (e nct adustinent on line 19 shail equal the adjustient reported on liae 29 of schedule 338
S Report on line 28 ull other Jease rentuls not apporiioned 10 any vatvgory listed oa lioes 1«27
6 Line 11. Acount 16, should nin include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415

39 should balance 10 1he suim o the depreciation cxpens reported in swehedule 416, column

Is by property categones s not known. apporaon the leme/rentals based on
of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of thus repont for

cotumn thy shall be cepeated (n colunin (d) as o debit or credit to the ap-

Cross
Chevh

Amuoriizathion
adjustment
Juring yesr

(4} ih (19 )

Propeny Depreciation Luase Rentaly
¥ Catepory P i yois
acvount tnet)

Land (0f teaasportation purposes } S 23

Cradine

Other right-ot-way A pUndiures

Tunncly and subway-

Bridges. trestles ynd culvents

Elevated siruciures

Ties

Rutl ond uther truch material

Ballust

aqumwa—

Fenees. snowsheds and »igny

14

Station and oltice b

L

Rivudw uy butldings

Water stationy

Fuel stations

howives

Shops und

Storage wa choums

Wharves 4 4 dovks

Coul and ¢ wharves

TOFC COFC terminals

| Commur ications sysiems

Signals und interlocken

Power plants

Power iran:missiin >ysiems

Miscellaneuus structures

Rusdway machines

Public iImprovements. NSRICHON

Power plant machines

Other lease/rentals

TOTAL

Depreciation charges do not reflect loss on sale of road property,
for Kansas City Line, of $14,722.




414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollers in Thousands)

I lepmﬁn‘ﬁ capenses oaly.
zm-nummmmwmqpmmmmfmm quIp lating 10 the hange of rail ‘.o\wndolkswdcqulpmen,lullpnvdclyuwm:dcqmpmtu(uwmng

lawmmmumuwm).

d in note 6 10 Schedulk

uader railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars
3. Report ia columas (), (d), (), and (g) remtals fos railroad owaad cars P bea by the C i t.a Parte No. 334, for which reniais are settled on & comnbination Mileage and ime busis (basic per diem)
lackude railroad owned per dicm tank cars on Line 17.
NOTES: Mechanical designations for each cor type are shown ia Schodule 710.

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE
Per diem basis Per diem basis

Lame ;
No. Type of oqui Privae

Cross
Chack

liob s Mileage Time 3 Mileage

(0} b) ] (d) ()]

CAR TYPES
Boa-Plaia 40 Foot 14 7

Boa-Plaia 30 Foot sed Lom, . 743 4,080
Bos-Eguipped 1,099 3,404

Gondole-Pla, 1,406 704

GoadolaEqupped 346 510
Hoppes-Lovered 6,688 6,574

Hogper-Open Top-Gemeral Service 873 855

il |jwie jwin |-
Ciivioinialwin =

Hoppes-Opea Top-Special Servce 130
Refrygerasor -Mochasscsl 198

S

Refrigeraioriion-Mechasical 226 1,175
2,159

Flst TORCAOORC 1,135
584

Plas Muki-Level &
Fles-Gemeral Sesvice 55 114

Flas-Other 935 2,423

Teak-Usder 22,000 Galloas -

Task-22,000 Galions sad Oves -

All Osher Preight Cans 240 163

Awo Racks 2,453

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 16,213 23,0824 v

OTHER PREICHT CARRYING EQUIPMENT
<3 = 20

A i
- 1,907 980 [

Other Trailers
- -~ 22

Refrigorosed Containers
2)

Other Comtasmers s =
1,907 980 § 2

AINER
TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONT S 24,062 1 15

Sfens) proy

oos

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 18.120
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Road Initials: SoO Year 19-89 Revised 7/84

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions

(salaries and “7iges, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and
lubricants, purchased services and general).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repais damaged equipment.

schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f, as follows:

B G & =

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Scheduie410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinerv-Other Equipment (line 40), pius Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-

pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
ir costing, 49 CFR 1201.

. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342,

Deprecistion charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (N, as follows:
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, iine 232

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and

Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317,

» Amortization adjustment of esch equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the

appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization sdjustment spplicable (o equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335.

. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column () of Schedule 410 as follows:
8. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212,

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415).

(¢c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balancs to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchangs rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should

be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410, Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported in Schiedule 414,

lnvwmembunbymdmnulhminco;umm(g)M(h)wmumimmwudmumummm
when the remts therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
hMldimludeﬂnCoﬂowaimmmedmwwm‘wmunmmwlwinMMfwmmNu. 32-:21-00,
32-22-00, 32-23<0, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13.00, 31.21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415,

» Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shail >« reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of esch equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the "ombined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accourits reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.

PR
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

1

; Depreciation | Amortization
Line| Cross Types of equipment Repairs

Owned ’ Capitalized Adjustment net |Line
No |Check | (net expense)
{

lease dunng year | No
(d) (e) i

(a) 5 (b} | (¢)

s |

P

LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomotive-Yard S 1.386 S
1

I Diesel Locomotive-Rad 11,3588 |
| Other Locomotive-Yard |
| Orher Locomotive-Road
TOTAL 12,974
¢REIGHT TRAIN CARS

l Box-Plain 40 Foot 7
| Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 452
Box-Equipped 685
Gondola-Plain 459
Gondola-Equipped 227
Hopper-Covered 6, 148
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 337
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
Refngerator-Mechanical
Refnigerator-Nonmechanical 263
Flat TOFC/COFC 1,089
Flat Multi-level
Flat-General Service 63
Flat-Other 597
All Other Freight Cars

Cabooses '

£

——

T

Auto Racks 148
Miscellaneous Accessories
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 10,475

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
Refrigerated Trailers

Other Trailers 2 9 383
Refrigerated Containers
Other Conainers
Bogies
Chassis
Other Highway Equipment (Freight)
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
Marine Line-Haul
Local Marine
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger aad Other Revenue Equipment
(Freight Portion)

Computer systems and word processing equip. 2,209
Machinery-Locomotives' 30 127
Machinery-Freigit Cars? 5 37
Machinery-Other Equipment’ 207 41
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1.615 449
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,997 2, 2
TR P 27,887]s 8,983]8 1,721 o

"The data (o be reported on line 38 in columa (b) |
"Ihe data to be reported on line 39 in columa (b) is the amount reported in Schedu
dewunpoﬂdonlmtoincolmmummwinScMhdlo.eolumm.

. ammwuscmuo.eomm.lmm.mwuwmdhno.
k‘lo.cdm(b.lbm.mwmmmdh 238.
mmmm.mwumma

line 320.
Note: Schedule 415 does not reflect amortizstion of S(11) chargad to depr. eg_cggnl

Railrosd Assual Repont R-1
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT —Continued

Inveumens hane as of 12/31

Accumulated depreciation as of | 2/31

Orvned

(g)

Capitalized

lease
M

Owned

(i)

Capitalized
lease
Q)

2,290

4,710

(879)

3,987

77,070

40,863

79,360

4,710

39,984

195

226

12,096

30

9,276

5,274

4,133

14,221

3,440

1,603

923

74,124

20,400

9,309

2,354

3,962

1,559

727

619

483

160

7,915

2,579

11 39

100

1,174

3,897
1,571 4,649

260

24

20,855 140,718

47,203

2,048

15,523

5,898

).909

.

-

238

117

1,063 8.029

4,728

41

« 2,902 30,375

12,115

42

43 S 32'259 3

250,464 | §

9,924

$

99,312

$

6,276

43

Cans, and Other Equipment.

(c), Schedule 338.

mmnhwulm.”dwhwm(unu (1] »4mummummu.wum. Freight

TThe depreciation 10 be reporied on lines 38. J’.uﬂdoumi:)hukuludbymniplmnninvmminudulu—byhcmwncompmiu
uhforhwmyA«cu.“.mmw¢wwn|m-¢jummnpondincMum(c). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column

Railroad Annual Report R-|




416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-ROAD
(Deliars in Thousands)

Improvements 10 lcased property Capitalized leases

Accum Depr. Current 7 ey
depr rate . yeur Base depe. &

% Amon Amort.

w h ) " B

6,287 2,811
15,283 | 8,682
37,096 | 10,328
22,295 1,792
SUB-TOTAL 80,961 § 23,613
1} 3 . 26,687 | 11,932

- 73,387 | 41,693
157,470 § 43,843

82,485 6,631

340,029 }104,099

@ (o=l v is jw in |=—
ol |w o v ija (v (v |—

SUB-TOTAL
mn
Subject
abando

SUB-TOTAL
v
ay-Yar

Switch

1,103
7,531

4,054
464
13,152
96

i v 3
|7: ectro s 655
353

2 [Yards
24 1] 41
1,145

25 Jsus-TOTAL i
2| GRAND TOTAL . 42,009

i
;
g

SUB-TOTAL

(1) Cotumns () + (0 + () = Column 12
Columns () + ® + ® = Column 1)

(2) The base grand total for owned and used, improvements o le $3.8,9and 11" shown at year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 330A

ased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Account
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE — TRANSPORTATION
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Rep o freighs eapeases oaly.

2. Repont in lines 1. 2. 3, 4, and 10 the 1o1a) of those natural expenses (salancs and wages, material, tools, supplies, fucls and lubricants, puschased sesvices, and general) incurred in the opesation of cach type of
specialized service facility. This schedule does no include swilching services performed by train 2ad yard crews in conncction with or within spicialized service facilities,

3. When il is Recessary 10 apportion expesses, such as adminisiralive expenses (0 wo of more services, they shall be apportioned on the most cquitable basis available (0 the respondent and only (0 the services they
support. The wotal cxpenses ia columa (j) should baleace with the respective line iems in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses.

4. Report in columna (b), line 2, the expenses incued in highway movements of trailers and containers performed at the expease of the reporting railroad within a tertninal ares for the purpose of pick-up, delivery o
hughway iserchange service. Report im columa (b), line 3. the expenses incuired in operating facilities for handling trailers and/or comtainers, including storage expesses. Sec schedule 735, now R.

$. The operation of floating equipment ia line-haul service (between distincy terminals) should be reporied is columa (c) on line 2. Floating operations conducied withia a gencral icrminal or harbor arca should be
reporied i columa (c), lise 3.

6. Report in column (g), lime 3, the expeades incurred by the ruilroad in loading and unloading automobiles, trucks, eic., 10 and from bi-level and n-level suio rack cars. Repont on line 2, columa (g), the expense
incurred by the ralroad in moviag automobiies, eic., between bi-level and tri-level loading and unloading (acilities over the highway (o shippers, receivers or counecting camers. Report in column () operating cxpenscs
for land facilitics in support of flosting operations, incheding the opsralion of docks and whasves.

7. Report on line 4, columa (b), the expeases related 10 heating and ieingeration of TORC/COFC trailers and containers (tota) debils and credits). The expenses on line 4, columa (h), relate 1o refrigeraior cars only.

8. Report in columa (i) wotal expenses incurred i performing rail subsistude service, other highway revenue service, LCL termisal operations, warchouse operations, freight car transloading, grain clevator terminal

operations and livestock feeding operations oaly .
-— e S _____.;ﬁ
e ——————— _.___1 = —
Protective
Other marinc|  vehicle Other special Linc
No.

Lise] Cross a TOFRC/COFC| Floating | Coal manne [ Ore manne il

0. | Check od eminal | couipment | terminal | terminal | werminal | load and nm‘;"m ] services
ponseiins

) ) (©) ® " ' )

- 35 31 S 1.559

Admunistration $1,466 S
Pick up and delivery, masine line haul .

Loading and uslosdiag asd local manine 3,581 372 WA 3,955
Proseciive services. otal debit and credits - 81 81
Freight low or damaged-solely relatcd 129 ~ 129
B bt 319 478
Casualty and insucace 215
Joist facility ~ Debit
Joind facility - Credi
Oher
TOTAL

i iviojwnia jw N =

elelwleilvnie jwiv |-

=

005  :sieniw] peoy
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Schedule 418
Instruction:

This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by pnmary account.

= primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts
are included therein.

the total investment in that primary account.
= the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
= the current year amortization.

= the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties.

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE~—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars In thousands)

Capital Leases

Primary Account No. & Tota! Investment Investment
Title At End of Year At End of Year
(a) (b) (¢)

Current Year
Amort.
(d)

52 locomotives S 84,070 4,710 s 1,102

53 freight cars 145,452 4,734

619
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in Thousands)

A. Railway Taxes.

Cross

koeck Kind of tax

(2)

Other thas U.S. Government Tuzes
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
Normal Tax and Surtax
Excess Profits
Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3
Railroad Retirement
Hospital Insurance
Supplemental Aanui
Unemployment Insurance
All Other United States Taxes
Total - U.S. Government Taxes
Total - Rallway Taxes

Ll A=R E-R LN ENE £- N (V) I N5 D) PN

—OOQLﬂOuwa

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1. Incolumn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each
iess than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginnirg cf the year total & Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a).

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Aiccounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originaling and reversing in the current
accounting period.

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to
ap;'7.ne oF recognizing & loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.

5. The total of fine 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of te contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Defeired Taxes, and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary ltems, for the cusreit year.

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (¢), and (d). The total of column (¢) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786,

Particulars B"":'l"::: YeA | (charges) for ' Ay of
current yesr your balance
(a) (b) (©) (e)

lersied ion, Sec. 167 1.R.C.: Guideline li
WP e g AT NN 231 maq W 94 wng $ 256,410

Accelerated amortization of facilities, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 1,822 (39) 1,783
Acselerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184 I.R.C. - - -
Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 L.R.C. (114) 40 (74)
Other (Specify)
NOL_carryforwards used (generated)| (77,352) | (16.972) (94,324)
Excess of capital lease payments

deducted over book amortization 10,440 2,150 12,590
Accrued employee and equipment re-

duction costs deducted when paid 18,560 (2,280) 16,280
11 | Expense accrual not deductible
12 until paid (14,523) [ (3,300) (17,823)
13 | Dividend income not currently taxable 2,210 (1,105) 1,105
14 t of KC Line sal L (S8, 278). 1 (B.780} (64,058)
15 | Other 1,273 1,955 3,228
16
17
18 | Investment tax credit® (10,000) - (10,000)
19 ALS 108,869 (2. 252) 5.117
Railrosd Anovz! Repont R-1
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Road Initials: SO0

450. ANALYS!IS OF TAXES - Costinwed
(Dollars in Thousands)

*Footnotes:

1. If low-through method was elected, indicat net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credite—n e $
If deferral method for investment tax cred.t was elected:
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. s N/A
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes—————- $ ___.Z__.N A
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual s N/A
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual $ N/A
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investmen! tax credits. $ N/A

2. Estimated amount of future eamnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made. $

As of December 31, 1989, Soo Line Railroad's allocation of Soo Line Corpora-
tion's investment tax credits and federal tax net operating loss carryforwards
were as follows:

Federal Net Operating Losses
Year of expiration for tax Investment Using Alternmative
return purposes Tax Credit Total Minimum Tax Limits
(In Thousands)

1997 $1,800 $ oy "
1998 1,400 - -
1999 1,700 - -
2000 1,600 - -
2001 - 94,000 97,000

2002 - - -

2003 - 81,000 17,000
2004 - 44,000 28,000
Total $6,500 $ 219,000 $ 142,000

The tax benefits of the investment tax credit carryforwards and the federal net
operating loss carryforwards have been recorded for accounting purposes and were
used in reduction of deferred federal income taxes in the financial statements.

Soo Line Railroad Company is included in Soo Line Corporation's consolidated
tax return., However, for accounting purposes, Soo Line Railroad records tax
expenses &s if it were a separate entity.

In 1992, Soo Line Railroad expects to adopt the liability method under the
provisions of Financial Accounting Standard No. 96 and record & cumilative ad-
justment. Due to the complexity and continuing development of implementation
guidelines for this new standard, the adjustment has not yet been estimated.




Year 19_\32..

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, inciuded during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss From
Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss oa Disposal of Discontinued “egments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on
Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Apprcriations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 616,
Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinkyng and Other Funds; 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect
appropriations provided during the year, each uccount should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income before
cAtraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

Line Account S
No.

z
°

(a) ib)
519 Land sales

Trailer Train Company stock sale
Other

Clw|vlojlwumwlelwinl-
Vi iQlojvle jwin|—

=

~N

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Railroad Annual Repor R-|




66  Road Initials: Road Initisls: SOO

501. GUARANTIES ~ND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. If the rcspondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association
obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year o~ cntered into and expi
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of 1ssue.
$50,000 may be shown as one total.

Linej Names of all parties principally Description Amount of contingent
No and primarily liable liability

(a) (b) (c)

~sjojwisaiwirni—

i {wlalwio]l—

&
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2. If any corporation or other associstion was under obligatios as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of sny agreement or )
show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or etered nduplndm
year,

nmmmmmmhmdmmmmmm«mmmzmwmdm nor does it include ardinary

4'———';*:;1

mwdqm-ummm Amount contingent costingen
thow of agreement or obligation lisbility of gaarsntors bability
() () @

Ml
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure is
requisad even though the armangement is not reduced to writing.

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should 2150 be separately disclosed below

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of writ*2n and oral agreement balances
amount to 1§ percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketabls securities).

6. When a camier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sanctions
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material.

During 1989, the Soo Line Railroad entered into a new five vear $200 million
credit agreement (Agreement).

The Agreement permits issuance of up to $200 million of commercial paper sup-
ported by a letter of credit. Commercial paper maturities are classified as
long-term debt since they are baclzed by the Agreement and since Soo Railroad
intends to refinance these obligations by the issuance of additional commercial
paper. The Agreement requires an annual fee of ,1875 or less on the average
unused balance. Floating interest rates and outstanding balances under the
Agreement, including commercial paper, were as follows:

(Dollars in Thousands) 1989

Year end interest rate 9.0%
Average interest rate from date of inception 9.0%
Maximmn outstanding balance $115,000
Average outstanding balance from date of inception $ 90,000
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Road Initials: SOO Year 19 _:8_?,_

(Dollars in Thousands)

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Line #

Account No

Balance at
Close of Year

|
|
]
i |
| 751

764

765/767
766
766 .5

| 768

[ 770 1/770.2

| Loans and Notes Payable

‘ Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Deltit due Within
| One Year

|
! Funded Debt Unmatured

Equipment Obligations

Caputalized Lease Obligations

Debt in Default

Unamortized Debt Premium

Total Debt

Debt Directly Related to Road Property

Debt Directly Related to Equipment

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment
Percent Directly Related to Road

Percent Directly Related to Equipment

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment
Road Property Debt

Equipment Debxt

Sch.
Sch

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sum L. 1-

Note 1.

Note 1.

Sum L. 9 and 10

L9 «+L.1I
(2 wecimals)

L.10+L 11
(2 decimals)

L. 8 minus L. 11

(L. 12 x L. 14)
plus L. 9

(L. 13 x L. 14)
plus L. 10

13,262

102,103

22,745

19,174

-

157,284

4,984

54,677

59,661

8.35%

91.65%

97.623

13,136

S 144,148

I1. Interest Accured During the Yoar:

Line # Account No.

546-548
546

Totai Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charge:)
Contingent interest on Funded Debt

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt

Total Interest

Interest Affilisted Compeny Deix

Neu Interest Expense

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt
Interest Directiy Related to Equipment Debt
Iniarest Not Directly Related 0 Road or Equipment Property Dett
Interest Rosd Property Debt

Interest Equipment Debt

Sch. 210, L. 42

Sch. 210, L. 44

Sch, 210, L. 22

Sum of Lines 17-19

Note 2.

L. 20 minus L. 21

Note 3.

Note 3.
L.22-(L.23 + L. 29)
L.23 +(L.25 x L. 12)
L.24 + (L. 25 x L. 13)

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable; Affiliated Companies.
Note 3. This Intersst relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512

1. Furmish the information called for below be! the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons
affilisted with the respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, pastners of their wives and
other close reiatives, or their agenis. Examples of transactions arc, but are not restricted (0, management,
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the fumnishing of masenials, supplies, purchase
of equipmemt, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements relating 1o allocation of officers’
salarics and other common cosis between affiliated companies.

To be exchuded are payments for the following types of services:

() Lawful tanff charges for transportation services

(b) Paymests (0 or from other carmiers for interline services and interchange of equipment

(c) Paymest 10 or from other carricrs which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected with
routine operstion of maintenance, but any special or | hould be reported.

which fumished the agreed (o services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The stasements, if required,
hould be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescnibed schedules for the balance sheet
and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1, and should be noted (1) 10 indicate the method used for
depreciating eqQuip or othes property fumnished the camer, and (2) whether the affiliate’s Federal income
tax return for the Year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier.

3. In column M‘mdnc:nc‘ nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or
person identified in colurun (a) as follows

(a) If respondent dibectly controls affiliate, insent the word “direct”

(b) If respond Is through her company, insert the word “indirect”

(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word “common™

(dyf respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in col

" 1ad"

(a), insert the word

(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in y with g
authority .

2. In columa (s) enter the name of the affilisted company, person, or agent with which respondent received
or provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the year. If an »“‘ilisted company provides services to
maore thas one affiliaie, and the aggregate compensation amounts 10 {0,000 o more for the yeay, list sil the
affilistes included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges. If the respondent provides services
0 move than one affiliate, and the aggregate compensation amounts 10 $50,000 or more for the yeas, reference
10 this fact should be made and the detsil as 10 the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates
providiag services (0 the respondent, also enier in column (a) the percent of affiliate’s gross income derived
from tramsactions with respoadent.

‘l\cMmyum«mwmmnmmmMﬂw&Mk5|2|wwemwim
stasement for cach affilisie with which respondent carmier had reportable transactions during the year, or
aliermatively, sitach a “Pro forma” balance sheet and income statement for that portion or entny of each affiliate

(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whaiever
kind, insert thorword “other” and footnote to describe such arrangements.

4. In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building,
purchase of material, etc. When the affiliate listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in
columa (c), list each type of service sepasately and show total for the affiliate. When services are both provided
and received between the respondent and an affiliate they should be listed separately and the amounts shown
separstely in column (e).

5. In column (d) repor the doliar amounis of transaction shown and the effect of any change in the method
of establishing the ierms from that used in the preceding penod

6. In column () repont the dollar smounts due from or 10 related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, the
terms and manner of settiement. insen (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e).




SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED CR PROVIDED

Name of compesy or related
party with percess
of gross imcome

(s)

£

Descripuon of
ransactions

(c)

Dollar amounts
of transactions

(d)

Amount due from
4 (0 related
partics

(€)

Canadian Pacific Limited

Controlled

Computer services

57,062 (P)

51,850 (P

CP Rail

Common

Lease auto racks

122 (R)

iR |Qiowidiwinie=

Mi lwaukee Motor Transportation

Trailer repairs/

Campany

intermodal services

527 (p

2,237 (R

Property leases

29 (R
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Roed Initials: SO0 Year 1989

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of ali tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B} independent or not affiliated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes. in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-haif mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage
should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the leng.iis of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way
switching tracks, and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Running sracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Way switching tracks. Station, team. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are maintained. including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives

The returns in columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent 1s payable should not be included

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable o a clearing account and which are used in getting out material for
the respondent’s use, should not be included

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity

Class (2) includes each line. full title to which is in an inactive propnietary corporation of the respondent (i.e., one all of whose outstanding stocks or
obligations are held by or for the respondent. and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said
propnetary corporation). it may also include such line when the actual title to ail of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or
controlling the resporident, but in the case of any such inclusion. the facts of the relation to the responden of the corporation holding the securities should be fully
set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor
administers its financial affairs. if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to
property or franchises

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immaterial in this connection,

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact,

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right 1o operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
class the respondent has no propnietary nights, but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks. industrial tracks and sidings owned by
noncaimer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner o a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class, and the entry
of length should be of the 2ntire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter () attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be included in this schedule.

Rulrosd Annual Report R-1
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Proportion owned
or leased
by Respondent

(b)

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, eic.

Miles of roed

(c)

Miles of
second main
track

(d)

Miles of all
other
main tracks

(e)

M« of pass

ing tracks, Miles of way ”Milu of yard

Cross-overs, "':"‘h""' “:f:""
and turnouts racks

[0} @® (h)

100%

1408

Ch b

i

S84 428 774

50%

12

1

11 31 89
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK)

Givennkuhn.uo(duckneoflheyw.ohllMopmdwddlwwuw.mrwm'nmmoloperwtmdmwbynuﬂnlmcwmwm,muﬁernmw,u
under any joint aTangemeid, should be shown in columas (b), (c), (d), or (c), as may be appropriste. vhe remainder of jointly operated milcage should be shown in colums (f). Respondent’s proportion of road jintly
owned, nat operated, should be shown in columa (h), as may be appropriste. Mileage which has been pesmanently abandoned should not be included in column (h).

Mileage should be reporied (0 the acarest WHOLE mile adjusted (0 accord with footings; i.c., counting one-half mile and over &s a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

. : Line operated Line operated }
A . Line operated Total mileage
State or terTitory G under contract, under trackage
elc rights ¥

() ) () [0} ®)
Montana 57
Michigan _ 262 262
South Dakota | 12 45
North Dakota | 63 1,279
Minnesota 433 1,819

i in 179 673
I1llinois ! 354 519
Indiana 169 263
lowa 69 689
Kansas 7 ]
Kentucky / 1 1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data

1 Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or feased vuning the
year

2. In column (¢) give the numbes of units purchased new of buslt in company shops In column (d) give the
numbers of new units leased from others. The term “new’” means a unut placed in service for the (st time on any
railroad

3. Units leased 1 others for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (1), Unuts temporaaly out
of respoadent’s service and rented 10 others (or less than one year are (o be included in column (h). Units rented
from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column (1)

4. For reporting purposes, @ “locomative unit” is a sell-propelled vehicle generating or converting energy
into motion, and designed solely for moving other equipment. An “A™ unit iy the least number of wheed basey
with supersiruciure designed for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit in combination with other locomutive
units. A "B unitis similar o an " A" unit, but not equipped for use singly of s a fead foco otive unit. AB” umit
may be equipped with hostler controls for independent operation at terminaly
S. A “self-propelied car' is @ rail motor car propetied by electsic motors seceiving power from i third rail or
overhead, o internal combustion engines located on the car isell. Traslers equipped tor uve only 10 trans of
cars that are self-propelied are (0 be included as sell-propelied equipment

6. A “diesel” unit includes all unis propelled by diesel internal combustion engines irrespective of Tinal
drive or whether power may at times be supplied from an extermal conductor. Units other than diese)-electne,
¢ g, diesel-hydraulic, should be identificd in 4 lootnote giving the number and 4 briet description. An
“electric” unit includes all units which receive electrie power Irom an overhead comiact wire of a third rai!. o4
use the power (0 drive one or more electric molors that propel the vehicle. Ar “other seli-powered unit”
ncludes all units oiher than diesel, or elecinie, e.g.. sieam, gas wrbine Show the type of unit, service and
nuinber, gs appropriate, in a brief description sufficient for positive ientibiczoon. An " ausibiary uni’ includes
all units used in conjunction with locomotives, but which draw their power from the “mthes ™ unit, ¢ g,

boosters, shugs, etc. For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlied self-powered diesel units on hines |
through 8, as appropniate, Radio-controfled units that are not self-powered. 1 ¢, those without 4 diesel, should
be reported on hine 13 under “auxibiary umits

7. Columm (k) should show aggrepate capacty for all umits reporied i column (), s follows: bor
locomotive units, feport the munufscturess’ rsted Borsepowes (e maximum continuous power ouipa from
the diesel engine or engines delivered (o the main generston of genession or tractive purposes). Exclude
capacity data for steam locomotives . Far passeager-trana cars repart the number of passenger seats available
for revenue service, counting one passenger (0 each berth o sleeguag cars

B Passenger-tram car types and service equipment car types correspond iv AARY Mechanical Division
designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are publishea in The Othicial Rutlway Equipment
‘egister

9. Cross-checks

Schedule 71!

Line 5, column 1))

Schedule 7610
Lane 11, column th
Line 6, column () L 12, column (1)
Line 7. column () Lane 13, column ()
Line 8, column (5) Line 14, colunn (1)
Line 9, column (5) Lane 15, colun (1)
Lane 10, columa () Lane 16, column (1)

When data appear i colummn () bines 1 thru 8, column (h) should have datie on sume hines
Whien @ata appear in colnms () o (h hnes 3o thro S35 and 55, column tm) should have data on
Sanw fines




710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes During the Year Units at Close of Year
Units installed

All other units Units renired
including re- from service
Rebuilt units | classitication of respondent Aggregale
#oiuired ard and secon! whether capacity of
ebuilt unie hand uns owned or Total in units
New units mwnitiep purchased leased, in- service of reporied
purchased into propenty | or leased from cluding re- ’ respondent | in col. (j)
or built s£C0ounty others . classification (col. (&l (see ins. 7)

(¢) (f) (g) (1)) (k)

TOTAL (limes | 0 4)

Electric -locomatives

Othes self-powesed uails
TOTAL (lincs 5, 6 and 7)
Auzilisry units

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
(lines § and 9)

iwiviojwialwinie

-
=3

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCORDING TO YEA! BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING

During Calendar Year

T
Buween Between Between Beaween

Jan. 1,1965 | Jan. 1, 1970 | Jan. 1, 1975 Jan. 1, 19680
31, 1969 31,1974 kI 31, 1984
(¢) @ (e) H

Diesel 55 61 102 38
Electric
Other self powered units
TOTAL (lines 11 60 13) 61 102 38
Auzilisry uaits
UNITS
%W 61 102 38




710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT —Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMEN" ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes Dunng the Ycar Unus av Close of Year
Units instalied

All other vy Units rew.ed
including re from service
Rebuilt unis | classificaton ol respondent Aggregaie
Units in acquired and and second whether capacity of
service of New units | rebuilt units hand units owned or Total in units
respondent New unirs leased rewnlien purchased leased, in Leased service of reported
at beginning | purchased {from o property | or laed from cluding re i from respondent n col. (j)
Type or design of units of year or bult others accounts ather classification others (col. (h)&(1))] (see ins. 7)

(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) (1 (B) (:) () (k)
PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS

Non-Self-P: >elled
Coaches (PA, PB, PBO)

Combined cars

{All class C, except CSB|

Parior cans {PBC, PC, PL., PO)

Slecping cars |PS, PT, PAS, PDS

Dining, grill and tavern cars

{All class D, PD)

-PASSCNGEr-CAITYiNg Cars

(All class B, CSB, M, PSA, IA|

TOTAL (lines 17 1o 22)
Self-Propelled

Electric passenger cars

|EP, ET]) .

Electric combined cars |C)

Internal combustion rail motorcars

(ED, EG)

Orher self-propelied cars

(Specify types)

TOTAL (lines 24 to 27)

TOTAL (lines 23 and 28)
COMPANY SERVICE CARS

Business car- (PV)

Board outfit cars (MWX])

Derrick and snow removal cars

(MWU, MWV, MWW, MWK

Dump and ballast cans (MWR,

MWD)

Other ma “orovce end service

TOTAL (lines 30 1o 34)

1-y woday renuuy peojrey
00S  :swuru) pecy




Road Initials: Soo

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data,

1. Give particulars of each of the various ¢l of equip which respondent owned or leased during the year.

2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (¢) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“‘new’”” means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

3. Units 'zased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column (j).

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respon- Changes during the year

dent at beginning of year Units installed

Rebuilt uni

Time-mileage ml wl m;n:
Al rewritten into

property accounts

(a) (b) (N

Class of equipment and car designations

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40°
(B100-R287)

Plain box cars - 50’ and longer
(B300-3887)

Equipped box cars
(Al Code A) Except A __ 5 __

Plain gondola cars '
(All Codes G & J--1, J--2, J--3, and J--4)

Equipped gondola cars
(All Code E)

Covered hopper cars
(AliCodeC __ | _C__2.)

Open top hopper cars—general service
(Al Code H)

Open top hopper cars—special service
(All codes K, J--0)

Refrigercior cars—mechanical R-9
(R150-170, 250-270, 350-370, 450-470,
550-570, 630-670, 750-770 and 850-870)

Refrigerator cars—non-mechanical
(R100-120, 200-220, 300-320, 400-420,
500-520, 600-620, 700-720 and 800-820)

Flat cars—TOFC/COFC
(All Code P & Q and S) Except Q8-)

Flat cars-—multi-level
(All Code V)

Flat cars—general service
(F101-106, F201-206, 301 - 306)

Flat cars—~other F-2 F 40 __
(F111-1686, 2!1-266, 311366, 41! -466,
600-826)

Tank cars--under 22,000 allons
(T-0, T--1, T-2, T-3, T4, T-5)
(Except T000)

Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over
(T-6, T-7, T--8, T-9)

All wiher freight cars A . 5
(All Code L and F171-176, 271-276,
371.:376, 47i-476 and Q8--)

TOTAL (lines 36 10 52)

Caboose (All Code M-930)

TOTAL (lines 53, 54)




Roed Initials: SO0 year 19 _89

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in
tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Canvert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily.

5. Time-n.ileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line
haul mileage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules” or would be 5o settled ‘f used by another railroad.

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at close of year

(concluded) Total in service of respondent
(col. (1) & (j))

Unuts retired from
service of responden:
whether owned Owned and used
or leased. including

reclassification

Aggregate capagity

Leased from | Time-mileage of units reported
others cars All ot incol. (k) & ()

(see ins. 4)

Leased o others

(h) (m)

2,120

52,071

47,470

114,910

16,722
668,568

150,565

3 2,870

51 1,076 1,176,401
54 25 N/A
35 1,101 L 1,176,401

Railroad Annual Repori R-1
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Road {nitials: SOO

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -~ Coatissed

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASSD YROM OTHERS

Units in service of respon- | Changes during the year ‘
dent a1 beginning of year Units installed

All other units,

New and including reciassi-

; oSt units aoquired fication ant sec-

Class of equipment and car designations leused from rebuilt units s i

rewritten into

others purchased or

i leased from others
() (e) (N ®

R
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Rebuilt units

Self-propelied vessels
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.)

Non-self-propelied vessels
[Car floats, lighters, etc.}

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57)
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT

Bogie-chassis Z1--, 267 ., Z68 ., 269 __
Dry van U2.-, 22--, 26 __, 1-6

Flat bed U3-- Z3.-

Open top Ud-—~ Z4-- -

Mechanical refrigerator US-- Z5--

Bulk U0 & Z0--

Insulated U7~ Z7-

Tank ' Z0-- U6~

Other trailer and container

{Soecial Equipped Dry Van U9-28-- & 29~
Tractor

Truck

e apjeleiepiegle

TOTYAL (lines 9 to 69) 2
NOTES AND REMARKS
! Must have fitting code “CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.




Year 9 _89

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
4 ; (col. (i) & ()
:::.: ;‘M from : Aunm capacity
i respondent Per diem All other of units reported

Sy Wl » in col. (k) & (1)
or leased, including (see ins. 4)
rev/assification

(k) i j (m)




Road [nitials: SO0 Year 19 83

7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollsrs in Thousands)

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year. If
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units
omitted should be given in & footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
yeas should not be reflected in this schedule even though rart of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L).

2. Incolumn (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit. car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on 4 separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Ratlroads, and should include physical
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
muitiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be id fied as to special construction or service characteristics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equip as ated in Schedule 710

3. fn column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost should be the complete cost as d on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

$. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (¢) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquived or rewritten 1nto the respondent’s accounts. The term “new " as used herein shall mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per dieir funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by
footnote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

A : Total weight sthog of
Class of equipment Number of units acquisition

(tons)
(see instructions)
(a) (b) (c) (e)

Locomotives - SD 60 3800 hp diesel 3 585 P

Line

Zz
°
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|
2
3
4
3
6
7
]
9
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 726

1. For purposes of these schrodules, the unck categones are defined as follows:
Track casegosy’

A - Freight deasuty of 20 aullion or auwe gross ton-mudes por sk nnde pec year Goclude passing 0acks, (U0mmis s «rossovers)
B - Freigiv density of less than 20 nullon gross ton-mikes per frach sule pos year, but of feast S ablion ik passing ks, I0rmouly and «romsovers)
17« Freight density of bess than S nuillon gross won nndes per brack nibe per year, ot an beast | onbion (nclude passing sk s, turnouts and Crossovers )
D - Freight density of fexs than | million gross on-niiles per (oack oube per your (include passing ks, (uimmts wnd Crossvers)
E - Way and yard switching iracks (passing tracks, crosuwers and turmouty shail be included in category A, B, C, D, F, and Porcntia) abandoments, un appropriaic)
F - Track over which any passeager service is provided (ather than ) band ). Milcuge should be included within track catcgonics A through E anloss there i dedicated entirely (o pussenges

wrvie F
Powcataal shandonments — Route scgments idestified by railroads a3 potenually subjrct W sbandonment as requised by Secuon 10904 of the Intersiste Commerce Act.
2. This scheoule should include all class |, 2, 3, ur 4 rack from schedule 700 that s ) by the renpondent (Class § 1 wssumed (0 be mumtaincd by ithers)
3. ll.l-man-a-'nM,nhnﬂ.“ﬂbuiﬂ%ﬂﬁuumﬂnﬂymmuuuum,uuumhwrumummuauumdhmyw,

4. Traffic doasity selated 40 passcager service shall wot be included ia the deicnmination of the wrack casegary of & liae scgment.

730. TRACK AND TRAFVIC CONIDITIONS

1. Discloss the roquesied mformation pertaining (0 Wack sad waffic conditions.

; Mileage of tracks Average sanual raffic density in Average running
L: millions of gross son-niles per rack-nule * speed limit Track miles under slow arders st end of period :

Treck catepury o end of period
(whaole aumbers) (use two decamai places) (use iwo decimal places)

(a) () (¢) () @)
880 19.21 43.57 98.9
1.881 9,60 37.24 40,5

469 . 26, 3 21,5
1,786 3 23,7 ;

1,226 XXXXXXXX KXXXX
6,242 A 72.61
636 XXXXXXXX XXxXxx

PYK

*To determine average deasity, total track miles (rouse miles times mumber of iracks) rather than route miles shall be used.

-ﬂou¢ul~-

WAL I IR AL




724, TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Furnish the requesied inlormation concerming ties laid in replacement

2. in column (3}, report the 10wl boaid feet of swiich and bdge 1ies taid in replacement

3. The term “'spot mamienane’’ in column (b) means rEpairs 10 irack COMPOAEINS Junng routing iNspections, 4s vpposed 1o programmed replacenients aimed al upgrading the general condition of the wacks *Percent of
spot mainienance” refen (o the percentage of total ties of board feet lawd in replacement considered (o be spot maintenance

4. InNo. 9, the average cost per tie should inchude Uansportation charges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of hundling tes in general supply storsge and scasoning yasds, and in the case o)
ueating tics, also the cost of handling at treating plants and ihe cost of ireatment. The cusi of unloading, hauhing over camner’s bwn lines, and placing the ties in racks and ol wan service oher than thas ecessary n
conneciion with loading or ueatmens showld not be included in this chedule

Number of crosshies laud in replacement Crovsises

Track casegory

(8)

New tics

Second-hand ties

Wooden

Concrete

Trealed
b)

Untreated
{c)

d)

Oehes

(¢)

Wooden

Untreated
(§)

i)

Swilch and

bndge ties

(board feet)
(0

swich amd
bridge iwes

Percens of spos
mmuimc

1.6

11,832

387,279

16.3%

45,672

45,741

239,033

20,8%

6,940

71,765

19,326

46, 0%

YRA

42,441

48,459

13.8%

20,330

21,443

217,549

44,0%

TOTAL

187,065

189,222

931,666

21.4%

F

61,604

371,713

10, 3%

wivwiolwiajlwivl-

Posential

9

61,604
393

1,393

168

100, 0%

vesage cost per crosslic § ..1_5..:_133. and switchiie (MBM) $ ..1.‘.2_3.:..8_7

0
el




712. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IM NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(aliesy s Theumsands)

Give particulers of tics laid during the yeas in acw construction duning the year
s columa (s) classify the ties as follows:
U — Woodea tlics uatreated when 7 plied.
T — Woodea tics reated before application.
S — Ties other thas woodes (sieel, concrese, eic.). Indicate type in column (h)
Report ncw and sccond-hand (relsy) ties peparascly, indicating in columa (h) which tics are ncw .
In colun_as (d) and (g) show the sotal cost, including Lransporiation chasges on foreign lincs, Lic trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply, storage, and seasoning yard, I the case of
treated tics, also show the cost of handling o treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over camier’s own lines and placing the ties in tracks, and of train service, other than that accessary in
commection with loading Or trestsneat, should not be iacluded in this schedule.

CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES'

Toml cost of

Number of feet Average cost | switch agd bridge

Average cost (board mcasure) per M feet ties laud in new
per le laid in tracks (board measure) | racks during year

(c) (e) () (8)
S 15.29 6,766 $ 627.2518 4

£k
£x

Clelw;ojwiajlwiv|e-

Slelelvloluisjuin]-

TOTAL 1,476 1§ 15,2918 23 6,766 18 627.25
Md*dmgw.gﬁw.m.n..hwhmw

mamdum.m.n—,m.dmwuwhwmmm




723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Pumish the requesied information concerning rails laid in replacement.

2. The term “spot maisteasnce” in columa (h) means repair 10 track components during routine inspections, as opposed W programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the (~wcks. “Percent of
spot maistenaace” refers 10 the peroeatage of total rails laid in replacement considered (0 be spot mainicnance

3. 1a No. 10, the average cust of aew and relay rail should inchude the cost of loading s the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges puid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and
siorage yards. The cost of ualoading, heuling over cammier's own lines and placing the rils in wacks and of train service in connection with the distribution of rails should not be included in this schedule.

Miles of rail laid in re ment (rail-miles) Total
New il Rela Percent of

Welded rail Bolied rail Welded rail $pot maintenance
(b) (¢) (d) (h)

100,52 1.58 24,317 35 . 4%

.80 07 25.66 41,9%

231 - 4,77 91,3%

N7 01 .00 89, 8%

226 | 05 .60 : 62. 7%

TOTAL 102,46 1,71 56,06 41,1%

F 99,72 1.49 21,49 35.4%

Putetial Abeadonments - - - y 5 100, 0%

Average cost of new and relay rail laid in replacement per gross ton s 4L News_ L1804 _ _ relay.

£k

eleivlolwnidiwinie
Clmivijoivnialwini—

oS G G5 = & o5 oo s oo on oo of os e s o0 B e =
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Road Initiali: SO0 Year 19 89

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Give particulars of all rai's applied duning the vear in coniection with the consiruction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as rollows:
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails, open-heaith process
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a fooinote)
(4) Relay rails.
2. Retums in columns (¢) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE aumbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-haif or
more should be counted as une
). The returns in columns td) and th) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign tines, and
the cost of handhing rails in general supply snd storage vards. The cost of unloading. hauling over carrier’s <wn lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train
cervice in connection with the distnibution of the ruil should not be included w t 15 schedule

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY,
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

Weght ot cal Weight of ratl
* 5 f T
Pounds | Number total cost of rail ap Average cost Pounds Number plied in yard, station, Average cost

tracks. :
per yard ot tons plied in running tracky per ton per yard of tons team, industry, and per ton

A 3 passing tracks. Cross- ¥, iy 2 : . :
of radd | (2.000 Ib) overs. ete.. dUAng yoar (2.000 lb) of ranl (2,000 ib) othct‘;;‘:;mvneg"mcks (2,007 |b)

(b () d) e} fy (g) (h) (i)

60 19 $ 210 20
90 S 210.00

112 S 210, 112 4 210.00
115 _60. 115 6/ 1 | 210,00
2.0, i

Total cost of raii ap-

ho ko | for b s ko ko i—

e Y 54 ) 5 85.10 | VA 59 § 210,00}
ummmum;mmmwwm&hmuﬂd .92

umber of miles of new vard, station. team., industry. and other switching tracks in which rails were laid A ir/
Track-riules of welded rail installed on system this year ———itOaltodste .

Railroad Annuai Report R-}




Road Initials: SO0 year 19 89

728. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Give the particulars called for below concerning the roud and track operated by the respondent at the ciose of the year. Only the respond
ent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under **Weight of rail,"" the various weights of rails should be given. Road and
(rack occupied under trackuge right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of
lease (granting exclusive possession Lo the lessee) should be included.

m

Weight of | Line-haul com- | Switching and ler-[

rails per | panies (miles of] minal companies Remarks
yard main track) |} (miles of all mcksi
(&) (» (c) (d)

Pounds

132 457.41
13l 392.85
130 13.00
119 7.00
115 11,001 .19
112 365,02
110 5.09
100 436.85
90 642.91
85 224,58
80 776.98
75 96.05
72 24,74
70 1,36
23 3.18
60 134,39

O joo |3 o |» (o | o |-
O joo [ on [ e o

—

4,524,36

Railroad Annual regort R-1
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS

1. Parnish the requested information concerning the summary of rack replacements.

A

Track category

e B eSS — ———

Ties

2. In columns (d), (e), (), and (j) give the percentage of replacements to units of property in cach track category at year end

—

Rail

=

Ballast

Track surfacing

Namber of tics replaced

Percent replaced

Crosstics
®)

Switch and

bridge ties

(board feet)
{(c)

Switch and

bridge tics

(board feet)
{¢)

Miles of rail replaced

(rail-miles)

(U]

E
;

Cubic yards of
ballast placed

(b)

Miles surfaced

()

Prrcent surfaced

0

387,27

197,88

218,471

189.5

22

259,05

54.42

95,743

176.0

551 19, 326

10,32

A
=3

NIO

15,537

30.0

48,45

8.36

111,577

118.0

217,549

23.10

13,043

11.0

294,08

454,371

224,35

193.65

w

BIND O VI IWIN]=-

s -
371.7l§
16 .

NIOIC \I.CDO\\[U!

.92

.Err
R PS4 Y

157,736

136.8

®IVjoiwle|lw|w|-

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUUEL
(Dollars in Thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES

Kind of locomotive service

(a)

Diesel

Diesel it (gallons)

(b)

Freight

48,

163,992

Passenger

Yard switching

5.842.,942
v t

TOTAL

COST OF FUEL' $(000)

31,606

Work Train

511,155




Road Initials: SO0

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 758

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
two or more major coencentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment ¢i company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as
instructed in notes, |, K, and L

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of | mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/
or stations and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tabies. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

{C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed 10 carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipmerit. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of | mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locon. Jtive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actuai distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial time tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actuslly engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed 1o yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

{H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raiiroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. I- "tems 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is @ movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of |
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded {reight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, éxpress baggage cars and corn-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in ltem 5-05.

(1) Exclude from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in ltem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the payment for the loaded
miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by siceping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved 1 niile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of moiorcars should be excluded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of esch head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reporis or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue (reight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude I.c.l. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary anA light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and
the time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching
hours included in Item 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations
where no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train.

Railroad Annual Report R-]




Year 19 _89

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE (N SCHEDULE 755~ Conciuded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is nain-
tined, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidertally of compa .y freight
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as ofTicial inspection; inspection trains for railviay Com-
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus 10 save carrier’s property from destruction; trains run for
transporting the carrier's employees (o and [rom work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run sokely for the purpose
of transporting company material; trains cun for distributing material ana supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains
used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged d lly in switching company materials in company shops or
material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shail be ob d from the cond s’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train. For exampie, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train {rom the origination points, (2) in two through trains, aad (3) in a way train o
the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one court for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/ iners, automobiles and trucks) losded and unioaded 10 and from TOFC and multiple level freight
cars when the work is performed at the railroad’s citpense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up. plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense. (Performed at railroads’ expense means that railroad
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a arifl provision requires the shipper-motor carrier
etc and not the railroad to perform that service Note: The count should refiect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, ltem 16, the tons loaded anto and unloaded (rom marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars other than cabooses
owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is setued on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered ‘'on line.'' Unser-
viceable cars include cars on repeir tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting mov t to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to
be repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading at the initial count on the iast day of the year, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. A record shall be made of sll such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day following the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours lates to ascertain those still not placed for loading. The count of surplus cars shall include cars
assembled in advance to meet loading requirements of more than one day; cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service
as on branch lines; cars set aside or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos, rough freight, etc.; and cars stored
b of | decline in traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surplus cars shall not include cars out of service in connection
with repairs, cars actually moving en route to owners, cars moving on car service order, or cars in transit 1o loading points on holding road or 1o
another road. The phrase ‘‘placed for loading'* refers to (1) physical switching of a car into position for loading, (2} physical switching of a car
into possession of a shipper who will subsequentily move it Lo loading position, and (3) physical switchiing onto tracks at a freighthouse, pier, ¢tc.,
for the purpose of being ioaded.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTI.S
Freight Passenger

Line Cross [tem Description Train Train Line
No. No.

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A)

2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B)
2-01 Unit Trains
2-02 Way Trains
2-03 Through Trains
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Lines 2-4)
2-05 Motorcars (C)
2:06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5,6)

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D)
ROAD SERVICE (E)

Unit Trains
Way Trains
Through Trains
TOTAL (Lines 8-10)
Train Switching (F)
Yard Switching (G)
TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Lines 11,12,13)

4. FREIGHT CAR - MILES (thousands) ()
4-01 RR OMNED AND LEASED CARS - LOADED
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot
4-011 Box-Plair 50-Foot and Longer
4-012 Box-Equipped
4-013 Gondola-Plain
4-014 Gondola-Equipped
4-015 Hopper-Covered
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General “ervice
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,694
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 809
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3,816
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 15,444
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 2,554
4-022 Flat-General Service 662
4-023 Flat-AlLl Other 8,643
4-024 AlLL Other Car Yypes-Total 8,542
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 153,407
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line

No. No.

4-11 RR OWNED AND LEASED CARS-EMPTY
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-112 Box-Equipped

4-113 Gondola-Plain

4-114 Gondole-Equipped

4-115 Hopper-Covered

4-11¢ Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-118 Refrigerator-Kechanical

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC

4-121 Flat-Kulti-Level

4-123 Flat-General Service

4-123 Flat-All Other

4-124 ALl Other Car Types

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45)

13 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H)
=130 Box-Plain 40-Foot

+131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
+132 Box-Equipped

-133 Gondola-P' ain

-134 Gondola-Equipped

-135 Hopper-Covered

-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
*137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical

-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC

=141 Flat-Multi-Level

-142 Flat-General Service

<143 Flat-AlLl Other

*144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over
<146 ALl Other Car Types

-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

PR I R o I o R P R R I O O O
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0
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description ‘lnin Train Line

No. No.

Srescvcvssvrsanncane

15 PRIVATE LINE CARS - EMPTY (H)
150 Box Plain 40-Foot
151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
152 Box-Equipped
153 Gondola-Plain
154 Gondola-Equipped
4155 Hopper-Covered
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
6-158 Rafrigorotor n.chlnical

+162 Flat-General Service

“163 Flat-ALl Other

*164 Tenk Under 22,000 Gallons

+165 Tank-22,000 Gouom and Over

<166 AlLL Other Car Types

-167 TOTAL (lines &65-81)

<17 Work Equipment end Company Freight Car-Miles
<18 No Payment Car-Miles

bl\l\l\bl\l\&

4-19 TOTAL CAR - MILES BY TRAIN TYPE
4-191 Unit Trains
4-192 Way Trains

4-193 Through Train
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87)
4-20 Caboose Miles




755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line
No. Check Nc.

. GROSS TON - MILES (thousand;) (K)
6-01 Road Locomotives 2,583,139
6-02 Freight Trains, Cr;., Cnts., & Caboose -
6-020 Unit Trains 5,748,469
6-G21 Way Trains 11,131,376
6-022 Through Trains 19,672,341
6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs., and Cnts. ..
6-04 Non-Revenue .-
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 39,235,325

. TONS OF FREIGHT (thousands)
7-01 Revenue 51,658
7-02 Non-Revenue 441
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 52,099

. TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (thousands) (L)
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 20,491,766
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service ..
8-03 TOTAL (lines 10b,109) 20,491,766
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 150,647
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service -
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 150,647
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 20,642,413

. TRAIN HOURS (M)
9-01 Road Service 309,713
9-02 Train Switching 106,836

50. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 332,522

. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS(O)
11-01 Locomotives 21,914
11-02 Motorcars v

. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P)
12-01 Unit Trains 126,912
12-02 Way Trains 799,362
12-03 Through Trains 1,487,858

13. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers
Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 258,994

14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS - No. of Motor Vehicles
Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 282,174

15. TOFC/COFC - No. or Rev. Trai'srs Picked Up
and Delivered (R)

16. REVENUE TONS - MARINE TERMINALS (S)
16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore
14-03 Marine Terminals-Other
Y TOT: (lines 126-128)

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGH PER DIEM CARS ©" LINE (T)
17-01 Serviceable
17-02 Unserviceable
17-03 Surplus
17-04 TOCrAL (lines 130-132)




VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verificd by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall alsc be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer hias no cont ol over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of Minnesota

Heniiepin

County of

John C. Miller makes oath and says that he is Vice President and Controller
(Insert here name of the affiant) (lasert here the official tide of the affiant)

& _ Soo Line Railroad Company
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of 1.ie respondent and to control the maaner in which such books are kept: that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith durin, the period covered by this report: that he knows that the entries contained in this
report reiating to accounting macters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroaas
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he belicves that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report is a correct and complete statement. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

January 1, 19.89 . 0 and including _December 31 19.89 /

227 /T/AN//ff

4 -

// . (Signacure of affiant)
l/' y

in and for the State and

Subscribed and sworm to before me. a Notary Public

county above named. this 30th day of March
October 29, 1991

My commission expires

!» 16 1A G ANO P oo : 124 A 7 o ’, / /

3 LS. TERRIL. . MATCHEY -kl I IA 20 % ot fhoia”
? im;méﬂngn MEEtARY 1/ LIC — MINNESOTA (Signasure of officer authonzed to sdminisier oaths)
< bl T

HENNLEPIN COUNTY

$ A "My Commies: 1 Explres Oct. 29, 1991 SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
QOOPPOPPNOEOPOOEGS s /oo sident or other chiefl officer of the respondent)

Under the organization of this Company, the Controller has full
and direct charge of the accounts of the Company and is responsible
for the correctness and preservation of the Company's books and
accounts and for the correctness of such reports as may be required
by law and therefore the supplenental oath is not executed.

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and thet the
said report is a cormect and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
during the period of time from and including

19. to and including - 19

(Signature of ufiant)

Subscribed and swomn to before me, a in and for the State and

county above named, this

My commission expires

(Signature of officer suthorized (0 sdminister oaths)




MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE

Date of letter
or telegram

Answer

Date of letter

)
File num-

ber of
|etter or

Month |Day

Year

Month |Day

Year | telegram

__+

CORRECTIONS

Date
correction

Authority

Month |Day

Year

Letter or tele-
gram of -

Officer sending letter o, telegram

] Commission
file number

Month

Day | Year

Name Title

Clerk making
correction

Name




Year 19

Accumulated depreciation
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements (o
To others
Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax
Analysis of taxes
Application of funds-Source
Balance sheet---
Capital stock
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-L lassification ----
Changes in financial position
Company service equipment
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrangements
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units
Contingent assets and liabilities
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings
Depreciation base and rales
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements (G
To others
Owned and used
Electric locomotive equipment at close of year
Equipment—classified
Company service
Floating
Freight-train cars
Highway revenue equipment ---
Passenger-train cars
Inventory
Owned-Not in service of respondent
Equipmeni-Leased, depreciation base and raie
From others
Improvements (0 ---
Reserve
To others
Reserve
Equipment~Owned, depreciation base rates

Expenses~railway operating
Extraordinary items
Federal income taxes
Financial position—Changes in
Floating equipment -
Freight cars loaded --
Freight-train cars
Freight car-miles ----
Fuel consumed diesel

Cost -~
Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties and suretyships
identity of respondent
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts --
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies -«--
Invesimenis and advances of affilisted companies

Railway property used in transportation service

Road and equipment
Changes during year
Leased property-improvements made during the

year

Locomotive equipment
Electric and other
Consumption of fuel diesel -
Locomotive unit miles
Mileage-Average cf road operated ----
Of main tracks
Of new tracks in which raile were laid --
Of new tracks in which ties were laid
Miscellaneous items in retained income accounis 'or the

Motorcar car miles
Motor rail cars owned or leased - ------
Net income

Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Revenuer (see Revenues)
Statistics (See Statistics)

Ordinary income

Private line cars loaded

Private line cars empty ---

Rails
Laid in replacement -
Charges to operating expenses

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ----
Miles of new track in which rails were laid
Weight of --- - -

Railway—Operating expenses

Railway—Operating revenues

Results of Operations --

Retained income unsppropriated
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year

Revenues
Freight
Passenger

Road and equipment—Investment in
Improvements to leased property ------ssssesscsusscscs
Reserve

Leased to Gihers-~Depreciation base and raies
Reserve
Owned-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Used-Deprecistion base and rates --------esssesssssesnscesns
Reserve
Road—Mileage operated at close of year ---------- e
By States and Territories
Securities (see Investments)
Short-term borrowing armngements—Compensating
balances and
Sinking funds
Source and application of working capital ««-««e--=--=
service subschedule

Statement of changes in financial position --+s==ss=sse--

Changes during year
Number of security holders

Ties laid in replacement
Tb-muonlmcb.munu.maumm-w

Tracks operated at close of year -




INDEX ~ Continued

Miles of, at close of year
‘Track and traffic conditions
Train hours, yard switching
Train miles ----
Tons of freight --

Ton-miles of freight

TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers

loaded and unloaded
Voting powers and elections

Weight of rail

Page No
97

97
3
9%
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